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Department of the Treasury

internat Ravenue Servica

** PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COPY *¥*

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c}), 527, or 4947(a){1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations}

P Do not enter Social Security numbers on this form as it may be made public.
P Information about Form 990 and its instructions is at

A For the 2013 calendar year, or tax year beginning

OCT 1, 2013

andending SEP

OMB No. 1545-0047

2013

viormaan

perito Publt

30, 2014

B Check it C Name of organization D Employer identification number
applicahle:

tenge | Northern Maine Medical Center

E‘é&?xa Doing Business As 01-0234188

ratarn Number and strest {or P.0. box if mailis not delivered to streel address) Reomvsulle | E Telephone number

rein- | 194 East Main Street (207)834-3155

fetn o City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G _Gross escelpls § 45,545,177,
Eggﬁ::: Fort Kent, ME 04743 Hia) Is this a group retum

F Name and address of principal officerrPeter J. Silrols
same ag C above

for subordinates?

| Tax-exempt status: L X [s501e)3) ] s01)(

Y (insertno.) | _J 4947(a)(1)or ] 527

If "No," attach a list.

J Wehsite: pr WWW ., NINMC . OT'Y

DY&S No

{see Instructions)

H(c} Group exemption number B

K_Form of organization: [ X1 coporation [ [Frust | ] Association [ [ Otherp

[ L. Year of formation: 1 9 4 8] m State oi legal domicile: ME

[Part1] Summary
o | 1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant aclivities: Acute care & long term care
% hospital and mental health services facility.
E 2 Checkthis box P [ ] if the organkzation discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its nef assets.
3 | 3 Number of voting members of the goveming body (Part VI, line 1a) T TRTT I 10
g 4 Number of independent voling members of the governing body (Part Vi, line 1b) TR K. | 6
#1 5 Total number of individuals employed In calendar year 2013 (Part V, line 2a) oo 5 578
g 6 Total number of volunteers (Estmale if DECBSSBIYY 6 49
g 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIIl, column {C), line 12 i ] e 25, 628.
b Net unrelated business taxable incoms from Form 990-T, ine 34 ... ..o ceeseneieeee. §TD) -18,547.
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributlons and grants (Part VIIL Hne 10 e 661,490, 1,493,063,
g 8  Program service revenue (Part Vill, line2g) 44,712,601, 45,079,671,
é 10 Investment income {Part VIli, column (A), ines 3,4, and 7d) -379,803. -28,811.
1% Other revenue (Part VIIl, column (A}, lines &, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10¢,and 116) 909,087, -1,102,134,
12 Total revenus - add linss 8 through 11 (must equat Part Vi, column (A), fne 12) ... 45,903,375, 45,441,789,
13 Grants and similar amounts pald {Part IX, column (A}, lines 1-3) 0. g.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part iX, column (A), line 4) 0. 0.
@ 156 Salaries, octher compensation, employes benefits (Part IX, co[umn (A} imes 5 10) 26,308,38 6. 28 ' 081 ’ 024.
2 1 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part 1X, column (A, fine 11e) 0 0.
8 b Total fundralsing expenses (Part IX, column (D), ine 25) B 0. | L ' | e
51 47 Ot sxpenses (Part IX, column (A) ines 11a-11d, 146240) 18,074,245, 17,003,967,
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 {must equal Part IX, column (A), fne 25) ... 44,382,631, 45,084,991,
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtraciline 18 fromline 12 ... 1 ' 520 ' 744, 356 ' 798.
58 Beginning of Current Year End of Year
25| 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 46,612,884.] 42,813,880,
;‘(‘i’,ﬁé 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) 21,562,847, 17,399,129,
Z| 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 Irom Ilne 20 .......................................... 25,050,037, 25,414,751,
P Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | dectare that | have examined this return, Including accompanying schedules and statements, and fo 1he best of my knowledge and beligf, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer {other than ofiicer} is based on alf information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign > Signature of officer Dale
Here Peter J. Sirois, CEO
Type or print name and tille
PrinYType preparer's name Proparer's signature Date heck [_j] PTW
Paid  Barbara J. McGuan, CPA Barbara J. McGuan, C08/10/15|% e P00219457
Preparer {firm'spame p Berry Dunn McNeil & Parker, LLC Firm'sEiNp 01-0523282
Use Only {firm'saddressy, P.O. Box 1100
Portland, ME 04104-1100 Phoneno.{ 207} 775-2387
May the iRS discuss this returny with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) [ Xlves L INo
332001 10-29-13  LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) Northern Maine Medical Center 01-0234189 page2
- | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response ornote te any lineinthis Part Wl ... e I:]

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

The mission of Northern Maine Medical Center is to provide,

coordinate, or support access to high guality, affordable health care

and to positively impact our communities’ quality of life by improving

health status.

2  Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on

the prior FOrm 990 0r 980 EZ2 e [ Jves [X1no
If *Yes," describe ihese new services on Schedtile O.
3  Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? E:'Yes No

if “Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501{c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the tolal expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program service reported,

4a (Cocle: ) (Expensess 3 8 ’ 5 3 5 ’ 1 5 6 + including grants of ) (HBVEHUSS 4 3 1 8 3 7 r 4 6 4 hd )
Medical care & ancillary services, nursing home & skilled services,
physiclan services.

4b  {(Code: ) (Expanses $ including grants of $ } (Ravenua s )

4c  {Code: } (Expenses $ Including grants of $ ) {Revenue $ )

4d  Other program services {Describse In Schedula 0.)

{Expenses $ including grants of $ } {Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses 38,535,156,
Form 980 (2013)
332002
10-2013
2
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Form 990 (2013) Northern Maine Medical Center 01-0234189 page3
‘Part IV [ Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No

1 Is the organization described in section 501{c}){3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?

If *Yes," complete Schedule A SOOI A T ;S
2 s the organization required to complete Schedu.’e B Scheduie 0!’ Contnbutors? 21X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campalgn activities on behalf of orin Dpposlllon to candldates for

public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part! 3 A
4  Section 501(c){3) organizations. Did the organization engage In !obbymg actwmes or have a sectlon 501{h) e1ect|on in eflect

during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Partll | .. . . 4 | X
5§ |s the organization a section 501{(c){4}, 501{c}(5), or 501 (c){6} organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or

simitar amounis as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If “Yes," complete Schedute C, Part il . .1 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised {unds or any simitar funds or accounts for whtch donors have tha nght lo

provide advice on the distribution or invesiment of amounts In such funds or accounts? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7 Did the organization recsive or hold a conservation easement, including easements lo preserve open space,

the environment, histeric land areas, or historlc structures? if "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part#f . ... 7 X
8 Uid the organizalion maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes, " complate

Schedufe D, Partiif ) X
9 Did the organization repoﬂ an amount ln Par’( X Ilne 21 for escrow or custodlal accounl Ilab%lny, sefve as a cuslodlan for

amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?

If “Yes," complete Schedule D, PartiVv 8 X

10  Did the organization, directly or through a refated orgamzatlon hold assels in temporarlly restncled endowments, permanem
endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V L .
11 If ihe organization’s answer to any of the following guestions Is "Yes," then compIete Schedule D Parts VI VII VIII IX or)(
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 If “Yes, " complete Schedule D,

PAIEVI oo oeoeteeses s s e e e e e 1a] X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other secwrities In Part X, line 12 thal is 5% or more of ils total
assets reported in Pan X, lina 167 If “Yes," complete Schedule D, PartVif R k) X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, tine 13 lha! is 5% or mora of |ts total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If *Yes,” complete Schedule O, Part VIl 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for cther assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its lotal assels reporied in
Part X, fine 167 If “Yes," complete Schedule D, PartIX e X
e Did the organization report an amount for other habmues InPart X Ime 25? !! Yes comp!ete Schedule D PartX i 11 X
{ Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? Iif "Yes," complefe Schedule D, Part X | 116 | X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes,” complete
Sohedule D, Parts XEana XH || e eee e e 12a X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
if "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then compleling Schedule D, Parts X{ and Xil is optional 12| X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(L)(IUA)E)7? i “Yes," complete Schedule E 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents oulside of the United States? 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundralsing, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate forelgn investments valued al $100,000
or more? If "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts fand IV | e b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, celumn (A}, line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
forelgn organization? if "Yes," complete Schedle F, Pants and IV e ——— 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, celumn {A), ine 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? If "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV 16 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A}, lines 6 and 11e? /f "Yes," complete Schedule G, Partt e Lt X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundralsing event gross income and contnbutions on Part VHI Iines
1c and 8a? If *Yes, " complete Schedule G, PArt Il ||| e 18 | X
19  Did the crganization report more than $15,000 of gross inceme from gaming activities on Parl VIH, line 9a7 If "Yes,”
complete Schedule G, Part il | 19 X
20a 0Did the organization operate one or more hospitat facilities? if "Yes," complete Schedule H . 20a| X
b _if “Yes" to line 204, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? .. oop | X
Forrm 990 (2013)
332003
10-29-13
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Forrn__

Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

990 (2013) Northern Maine Medical Center 01-0234189  paged

Yes | No
21 Did the organizalion report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
government on Part IX, column (A}, line 17 If “Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts tanott 21 X
22  Did the organizalion report more than $5,000 of grants or other assisiance to individuals in the United States on Part IX,
column (A}, line 27 If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts fand il 22 X
23 Did the organization answer “Yes® to Part VIi, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensatlon of the organization's current
and fonimer officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If *Yes," complete
SORBAUIE J || ot et ettt eees e oo eeee e oo s oo oo ee e s ettt et e e e eeeeeeeeee 23 | X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt hond issue with an cutstanding princlpal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes," answer lings 24b through 24d and complete
Schedule KF'NO', OO KNG 268 | e e e 24a X
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? . 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
ANy LaeXeMMDE DONUST | et 24¢
d Did the organization act as an “on behalf of issuer for bonds oulslanding at any ime during theyear? 24d
25a Section 501(c){3) and 501(c}{4} organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit fransaction w;ih a
disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | 26a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ7 If "Yes, " complete
SCREAUIE L, PAITE e oo oot oo ee oo s s s ettt e oo 25b X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 8, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or
former officers, directors, lrusless, key employees, highest compensated employses, or disqualified persons? If so,
complate Schedute L, Part Il e 26 | X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an oﬂlcer, director, trustee, key employes, subslantta!
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection commitlee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? if "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part Il e
28 Was the organization a parly to a business transaction with one of the following parties (ses Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions): : :
a A cunent or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? Iif *Yes,” complete Schedule L, Partty 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part iV | 28b X
¢ An entity of which a cumrent or former officer, director, trustes, or key employee {or a family member thereof) was an officer,
director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If *Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part /. o8¢ | X
22 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash conliibutions? If "Yes, " complete Schedule M 99 | X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If "Yes, " complete Schedule M e 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?
i "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part] oo ee e 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?/f "Yes," complete
SCREAUIE Ny PAITIT | e oottt e oo 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301,7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If "Yes," complete Schedwle R, Part} 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If *Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part il, IHl, or IV, and
PAIEV,BE T oo oot e 34 | X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b){1 3)? ______________________________________________________ 35a| X
b If *Yes® toline 35a, did ihe organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b}(13)? # "Yes," complste Schedufe R, Part ¥, npe2 ash | X
36 Section 501{c){3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable refated organization?
If "Yes," complete Schedule B, Part VL Ine 2. ||| e 36 X
37  Did the organization conducl more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal Incoma tax purposes? if "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part Vi~ 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 197
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O ..o ag | X
Form 990 (2013)
332004
10-29-13
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Form 990 (2013) Northern Maine Medical Center 01-0234189 page5
PartV| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note o any line in this Part V

1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if notapplicable ... | 1a
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable ... ... 1b
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming

(gambling) Winnings 10 prize WINBIST ... ..ot
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn 2a
b if at least one Is reported on line 2a, did lhe organization file alt required federal employment tax retums?
Note, If the sum of lines 1a and 2a Is greater than 250, you may be required to e-fife (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross Income of $1,000 or more during the year?
b If "Yes," has il filed a Form 980-T jor this year? If "No," fo fine 3b, provide an explanalion in Schedufe O
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a forelgn country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial accounty? .
b If *Yes,"” enter the name of the foreign country: b
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 80-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts.

Sa Woas the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear? ...
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a pariy to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? ...
¢ |f "Yes,"” to line 5a or 5b, did the organkzation file Form 8886-T?

6a Does the organization have annuat gross receipts that are normally greater than $1 00 000 and dld the orgamzatlon sollcn

any contributions that were not tax deduclible as charitable ContiUNONS T Ga X
b 1f *Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
wera not tax deductiDI? | . ettt ee e
7 Crganizatlions that may recelve deductible contributions under section 170{c).

a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribulion and partly for goods and services provided to the payer? | 7a X
b If *Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required

MO i1 FOMMEBRBRY o oo oo oo oo et ee oo tr ettt oot 7c X
e
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or Indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7f X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified Inteflectual property, did the organization fite Ferm 8889 as required? | | 79
h

If the organization received a contribution of cars, boals, alrplanes, or othar vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C?7 | 7h
8  Sponsoring erganizations mainiaining donor advised funds and section 508(a}(3) supporiing organizations. Did the supporling
organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess business hofdings at any iime during the year? 8

9 Sponsoring organizations maintalning donor advised funds.
a Did the organizalion make any taxable distributions under sectlon 4966
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?

10  Section 501(c){7) organizations. Enter:
a [Initiation fees and capita! contributions included on Part VIIl, linei2 . 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, for public use of club facilitles . | 10b
11 Section 501(c){12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or ShArGhOIIRIS ... ... oo eeeeeseeese e 11a
b Gross incoma from olher sources {Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received from them.) e 11b
12a Section 4947{a)(1) non-exempt charitable lrusts. Is lhe organizallon ﬂllng Form 990 ln Ileu ol Forrn 10417 12a

b 1 “Yes," enter the amount of lax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year | 12b l
13  Section 501{c)(29} qualified nonprofit heaith insurance issuers, :
a s lhe organization licensed to issue qualified health plans inmore than one state? 182
Note. See the instructions for additiona! Infermation the organization must repoit on Schedule O

b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to malntain by the states in which the

organization Is licensed to issue qualified healthplans | ... 13b
¢ Enterthe amount of resarves onhand | ... t3c
14a Did the crganizalion receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? e V4a X
b _If *Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? if "No," provide an explanation in Schedun’e 0 ______________________________ 14b
Form 990 (2013)
332005
10-29-13
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Form 990 (2013) Northern Maine Medical Center 01-0234189 pageb
[Part VI | Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes* response fo lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response
o line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI
Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the taxyear ia
if there are material differences In veling rights among members of the governing body, or i the geverning
body delegaled broad authority to an execulive committee or simifar committes, explain in Schedule 0.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, whe are independent 1b
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, ditector, WUSEEE, OF KoY BN OV OO T

3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision

of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company arotherperson? | ... 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 890 was filed? 4 X
6 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? <] X
6 Did the organization have Members OF SEOCKNO OIS T 6 X

7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the QOVEINING DOGYT e 7a X

b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to {or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or

X

persons other than the goveming body? e | TD
8 Did the organization conterporaneously document the meettngs held of wrmen ac!mns under{aken dUl’il‘IQ lhe year hy the fnl?owmg :
A The QOVErnING BOUYT it et et eSS s e essean s m e e
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing BOUY T

9 s there any officer, director, frustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Sectlon A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? If "Yes, " provide the names and addresses in Schedule O ... i | 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information aboul policies not required by the internal Revenue Code)

Yes | No
i0a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? ... . | 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing lhe actwmes of such chapters afflllates
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? . . |10k
1ta Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body befora mlng tha form‘? 1a] X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. '
12a Did the organization have a wiitten conflict of interest policy? f "No, " GO tO e 13 i2a| X
b Were officers, directors, or irustees, and key employses required lo disclose annually Interests that could give rise to gonllicts? 12w X
¢ Did the organization regulardy and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes, " describe
fn Schedule OROW IS Was TONE ||| ree s srss s e et e 12¢| X
13 Did the organizalion have a written whistleblower policy? 13| X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? _ 14 _ X

16 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approva! by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 15a | X

b Other officers or key employees of the organization .. ..., i5p | X

If "Yes” to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).

16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity dUring Re YBarT | et

b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization lo evaluate its participation

in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal lax faw, and take steps lo safeguard the organization's
exempl status with respect to such airangements?

Section C. Disclosure

17  List the slates with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed b ME

18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 {or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 980-T {Section 501{c)(3)s only) availabla
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available, Check all that apply.

Own website D Another's website Upon request D Other {explaln in Schedule O)

19 Describe in Schedule O whether {and if so, how}, the organization made its govemning documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
stalements available to the public during the tax year.

20 Stale the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organizalion: b
Cindy Daigle - (207)834-3155
194 Fast Maln Street, Fort Kent, ME (4743

332008 10-29-13 Form 990 (2013}
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Form 590 (2013) Northern Maine Medical Center 01-0234189  page?
Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any Mne In is Part VIl e

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Gomptlete this table for all persons required to be fisted. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within 1he organization’s tax year.

® List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and {F) if no compensation was paid,
® List all of the organization’s current key employases, if any. See instructions for definition of *key employee.”
® { ist the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report-
able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.
® List all of the organization's former officers, key employses, and highest compensated employees who recelved more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
® | st all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or tnustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compsnsation from the organization and any refated organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;

and former such persons.

D Check this box if neither the organization nor any refated organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (B) €) D) (E) {F)
Name and Title Average | i nor cfe‘gf'rffgenthan ons Reportable Reportabla Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is bolh an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/insstee) from from refated other
{list any g the organizations compensation
hours for % = organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related g g z {W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | 5 e and related
below 2122 88 = organizations
o) [5|Blsis|sE[5
{1} HNorman Fourniler 2,00
President 1.00|X X 0. 0. 0.
{2) John Ezzy 1.00
Vice President 0.50X X 0, 0. 0.
{3) Glenn Lamarr 1.00
Treasurer 0 . 50 X X 0 . 0 . 0 *
{4) James Thibodeau 1.00
Secretary 0 . 50 X X 0 . 0 . 0 .
{5} Ronald Daigle 1.00
Director 0.50]|X 0. 0. 0.
{6} Dan Vaillancourt 1. 00
Director 0.501X 0. 0. 0.
{7} Mark Morneault 1.00
birector 0.50|X 0 . 0. 0.
{8} Robert Bellefleur 1.00
Pirector 0.50|X% 3,180. 0. 0.
{9) Mark Chamberland 1.00
Director 0.50(X 0. 0. 0.
{10) Michael Sullivan, M.D, 50.00
Birector 0.50 X 636,415. 0. 29,141-
{11) Frances Labrie 1.00
Past Director 0.50|X 0. . 0.
{12) Peter J, Sirois 50.00
CEO 1.00 X 224,661, 0.] 28,117.
{13) cindy L, Dalale 50.00
CFO 1.00 X 144,579, 6.] 25,761.
(14} Mark Overton, M,D, 50.00
Psychiatrist 0.00 X 645,740, 0.] 19,491.
{15} James Harris, M.D, 50.00
Physician 0.00 X 465,729, 0.] 29,141,
(16) David Coffman, M.D, 50.00
Surgeon 0.00 X 413,077. 0. 14,083.
{17) David Jones, M.D. 50.00
ER Physician 0.00 X 336,470. 0.] 29,141,
332007 10-29-13 Form 920 (2013)
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Form 990 (2013) Northern Maine Medical Center 01-0234189 page8
g fil { Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees fcontinued)
) (8) (© (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average {onot ci’i’fﬁ‘g’gman one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, untess person is both an compensation compensation arnount of
week ofiicer and a directorftrustee) from from related other
(istany | & ihe organizations compensation
hours for | £ z organization {W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related z|8 2 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations] 2 | £ g e and refated
below Bl2i. 1218, organizations
- = 3 8 o Jle=al E
ne) 12|85 |z 5815
(18) Rodney Lahren, M.D, 50.00
Surgeon 0.00 X 283,770, 0.] 17,662,
1 Sub-total »| 3,163,612. 0.] 192,537,
¢ Total from continualion sheets to Part VII, Secﬂon AP 0. 0. 0.
d_Total (add lines 1b and 1c) ... p i 3,163,612, 0.1 192,537,
2 Total number of individuals (|nc!ud|ng but not ilmﬂed to ihose listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reporiable
compensation from the organization P 36
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, directar, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
line a7 if “Yes," complete Schedule J for such individvat
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, Is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations grealer than $150,0007 I "Yes, " complete Schedule J for such individuat
5

Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accnle compensation from any unrefated organization or individual for services
rendered to the organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for stch person

Section B. Independent Contractors

1

the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

Complete this table for your five highest compaensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from

{A)

Name and business address

(B)

Description of services

(C)
Compensation

The Sheridan Corporation

P.0. Box 359, Fairfield, ME 04937 Building Contractor 1,143,097.
Erik St. Plerre, M.D.

194 East Main St., Fort Kent, ME 04743 FR Physician 398,643.
Quest Diagnostics, 12436 Collections Pff-Site Liaboratory

Center Drive, Chicago, TL 60693-2436 Services 371,081,
Radiology 24/7, LLC, 5820 Oberlin Drive, Pff-Site Radiologist

#205, San Diego, CA 92121 Coverage 276,948.
Thayer Corp.

1400 Hotel Road, Auburn, ME 04210 Building Contractor 272,421,

2 Total number of Independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed abovse) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization |

10

332008
i0-29-13
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Northern Main

e Medical Center

01-0234189

Page 9

Form 990 (2013)

Statement of Revenue

lineinthis Pat VIIl ...........

C1

Total revenue

Contributions, Gifts, Grants
and Other Similar Amounts

- o o o0 TR

= @

Federated campaigns ia

Memhbership dues ib

Fundraisingevents ... ¢

Related organizations 1d

Govermnment grants (contributions) 1e

All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
similar ameunls not incfuded above 1

1,493,063,

Noncash contributions included in lines ta-if: $

1,406 564,]

Total. Add lines 1a-1f

>

exempt function

Retated or

revenue

(B) (C)
Unrelated
business

revenue

2]

Revenug e)xcluded

from 1ax under
sections
512-514

Program Service
Revenue

ko = o o0 T

Business Codel:

Patient Service Revenue

623000 74,571,806,

74,971,806,

Miscellaneous Revenue

623000 1,096,113,

950,651,

25,628,

119,834,

Heaningful Use Revenue

623000 538,201,

538,291,

Provision for Bad Debt

623000 -1,879,489,

~1,879,489,

Contractual/Char, Adj,

623000 -29,647,050,

~29,647,050,

Alt other program service revenue

Total. Add lines 2a-2f

45,079,671,

Other Revenue

b Less: rental expenses

b Less: direct expenses

b Less:costofgoodssold ... b

1]

Investment income (including dividends, Interest, and

other simitaramounts) ...

Income from investment of tax-exempl bond p
Royalties ..........coeemivvviieeocnnns

35,337,

35,337,

roceeds

. P

“oReal |

{i) Personal

Gross rents 97,334,

0,

Rentalincome or (loss} 97,334,

Net rental income or {loss)

b 97,334,

Gross amount from sales of | {i) Securities

(i) Other

assets other than Inventory

19,047,

Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses

83,185,

Gainorflossy ...

Net galn or (I085) .......ooooviiivier e,

Gross Income from fundraising events (not
including $ of
contributions reported on line 1c), See
Part IV, line 18

97,334,

Net income or (foss) from fundraising events

Gross income from gaming activities. See
Part IV, line 19
Less: direct expenses

Net income or {loss) from gaming activities

Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allfowances

Net Incoms or (loss) from sales of inventory .

Miscellaneous Revenue

Business Code|:

12

o A0 T D

Insurance Captive

900089

-1,242,207,

1,242,207,

All other revenue

Total. Add lines 11a-i1d

Total revenue. Seedastructions. ...,

-1,242,207,|

45,441,789,

43,692,002,

25,628,

231,098,

332009
10-29-13
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Fon‘n 990 (2013)

Northern Maine Medical Center

01-0234189 Paqe10

1X| Statement of Functional Expenses

Sectron 501{c)(3} and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete alf columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note 1o any g N this Par 1 ... oo e I_i
Do not inciude amounts reported on lines 6b T {8) {c) G
4 otal expenses Program service Management and Fundraising
7h, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part Vi, oXpenses general expens
1 Grants and olher assistance to governments and -
organizations In the United States. See Part IV, line 24
2  Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the United States. See Pari IV, line 22
3 Grants and other assistance to govemments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
United States. Ses Part IV, lines 15 and 16
4 Benelits paid to or formembers .
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees - 1,091,854, 665,556, 426,298,
6 Compensation not included above, to dlsquahfled
persons {as defined under section 4958{¢)(1} and
persens described in section 4958(c}(3)(B)
7 Other salafles and wages 1 22,536,023.} 18,905,817.f 3,630,206,
8 Pension plan accruals and contnbutmns (lnciude
saction 401{k) and 403(b} employer contributions) 328,708, 280,015, 48,693,
9 Otheremployeebenefits 2,612,534, 2,200,981, 411,553,
10 Payroltaxes . ... 1,511,905.] 1,254,881. 257,024,
11 Fees for services (non-employees):
a Management
b Legat . . .. 85,486- 70,953- 14,533.
¢ Accounting _ 71,725. 59,532. 12,193.
d Lobbying
e Professional fundfalsmg semces See Part N lme 17
f Invesiment management fees
g Other. {If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of Iine 25,
column (A} amount, list fine 11g expenses on Sch 0.) 412,226, 342,148. 70,078,
12 Advertising and promotion 79,083, 65,639, 13,444-
13 Officeexpenses_ 4,726,764, 3,939,974, 786,790,
14 Information technology . |
15 Rovalties .. ..
16 Occupancy 1,360,808.] 1,120,471, 231,337.
17 Travel 191,255, 158,742, 32,513,
18  Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings
20 Interest 368,723, 306,040. 62,683,
21 Payments to aHiIlales R
22 Depreciation, deplelion and amorllzat:on 2,812,765, 2,334,595, 478,170,
23 Insurance ... oo 353,679, 293,554, 60,125,
24 Otherexpenses.Henﬁzeexpensesnotcovered
above. {List miscellanecus expenses in ling 24, { line |
24e amount exceeds 10% of fine 25, eolumn (A)
amound, list fine 24e expenses on Schedute 0.} - i
a Medical Supplies 4,297,275, 4,297,275,
b Valley Medical Associlat 1,225,100, 1,225,100.
¢ Health Care Provider Ta 935,579. 935,579,
d Dues & Subscriptions 83,499, 69,304, 14,195,
e All other expenses
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1through 2de | 45,084,991, 38,535,156. 6,549, 835. 0.
26 Joint costs, Complete this line only if the organization
reported in columsn (B) joint cosls from & combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here Jp [:] if following SGP 98-2 {ASC 958-720}
332010 10-29-13 Form 990 (2013)
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Form 990 (2013) Northern Maine Medical Center

01-0234189 page1d

Part

| Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to anyline inthis Part X e, L]
(A} (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-nominterestbeanng . ... 308,223, 1 121,350.
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 11,811,311.] 2 9,291,835.
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net e, 3
4 Accounts receivable, Net 5,792,616.] 4 5,881,188.
5  Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors, ' . o
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees, Complete
Part Il of Schedule & 15,096. 5 6,796.
6 Loans and other receivables from olher disqualitied persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)), persons desciibed in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary
] employees’ beneficiary organizations (see inslr). Complete Part i of SchiL 6
@ 7 Notes and 1oans recaeivable, Nt 76,856.] 7 60,060,
2 | 8 tnventories forsalaorusa 716,381.] 8 742,033,
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 272,240.] o 214,423,
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other '
basis. Complete Part Vl of Schedule D . | 10a 44,235,168. i e
b lLess: accumulated depreciation 10b 24,539,851, 19,241,023.]10¢ 19,695,317,
11 Investments - publicly traded securities ... 109,488.] 11 216,322,
12 Investments - other securities. See Part W, line 17 . ... 12
13 Investments - programrelated. See Part IV, line 11 13
18 IDANGIDIE BSSBIS | ... .ooooeveooooessoesssreos oo 515,861.] 14 489,785,
16 Other assets. See Parl IV, line 11 .. ... ... 7,752,183 .| 15 6,094,771,
16 Total assets, Add lines 1 through 15 (must equalfine 34) .......oooooivieiniiniiiinnen, 46 ’ 612 ’ 884.] 16 42 ' 813 B 880.
17 Accounts payable and CCIUEd @XPENSES . . _.............o..orererrerserrors 6,767,375, 17 4,756,508,
18 Grants payablo e
19 Defered revenue || .. ...
20 Tax-exempt bond Fabilities i,
21  Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D |
¢ 22 Loans and ofher payablas to cuirent and former officers, directors, trustees,
P key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
B Complete Part ll of Schedute L ... ...
~ |23 Secured mortgages and noles payable to unrelated third parties | 8,565,946.| 23 7,895,738,
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrefaied third patties ... 24
25  Olher liablities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other Hiabilities not included on lines 17-24), Complete Part X of
SChEAWIE D e 6,229,526, 4,746,883.
26 Total liabilities, Add lines 17 through 25 . 0 21,562,847, 17,399,129
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 {ASC 958}, check here b (X} and i e .
A complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
£ 127 Unrestricted netassels ... ... .. .. 24,674,605,/ 27| 25,056,693,
& |28  Temporarily restricted net assets 375,432, 28 358,058,
g 29  Permanenily restricted net assets )
i Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here B [
5 and complete lines 30 through 34.
g 30 Capital stock or frust principal, or current funds L
5 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund _
% |32 Relained earnings, endowment, accumulated incoms, or other funds
Z |83 Totalnetassets orfund balances ... 25,050,037, a3 25,414,751,
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances 46,612,884, 24 42,813,880,
Form 990 (2013)
332011
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Form 990 {2013) Northern Maine Medical Center 01-0234189 pagei2
| Part XI| Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any tine in Whis Part X1 .o D
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIll, column (A}, line 12) 1 45,441,789,
2 Tolal expenses {must equal Part IX, column (A}, tine 25) 2 45,084,991,
3 Revenueless expenses. Sublractline 2 framiine 1 .. 3 356,798.
4 Net assots or fund balances at beginning of year {(must equal Part X, line 33, column @p)y 4 25,050,037.
5 MNelunrealized gains (lossesjon Investments 5 7,916.
G Donated services and use of facilities | 6
T OInvestment eXPeNSeS e i
8 Priorperiod adiUSIMENES ettt 8
9  Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O} T 9 0.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine tines 3 through 9 {must equal Pari X, line 33,
column(B)) ... 10 25,414,751.

Part XHl| Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Xl

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: L Cash Accrual 1 Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year of checked "Other," explain in Scheduls O.
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?
If *Yes,” check a box below 1o indicate whether the financlal statements for the year were complled or reviewed on a
soparate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
Separale basls ] Consolidaled basis L IBoth consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant?
If *Yes,” check a box below 1o indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basls,
consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basls Consolidated basls [ IBoth consolidated and separate basis
¢ If*Yes" o line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committes that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial staternents and selection of an Independent accountant?
if the organization changed elther its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule O,
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organizatlon required to undergo an audil or audiis as set forih in the Single Audit

Actand OMB Giroular A1337 e, |38 X
b #f "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo suchaudits ... ... | 8b
Form 990 (2013)
332012
10-29.13
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f;ﬁﬂi‘j;’ ol;ﬁgﬁ_Ez) Public Charity Status and Public Support OEE?ST
bl

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c}{3) organization or a section
4947(a){ 1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Department of the Treasury p- Attach to Forim 990 or Form 990-EZ.

Interal flevenuo Servica B> Information about Schedule A {Form 990 or 920-E2) and is instructions is at wwnw. frs. qov/form990. H

Name of the organization Employer identification number
Northern Maine Medical Center 01-0234189

[Part} | Reason for Public Charity Status (Al organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For fines 1 through 11, check only one box.)
A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in sectlon 170{b}{ i}{A}{i}.
[:I A school described in section 170{b){ 1}{A)il). {Attach Schedule E.)
A hospital or a caoperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)}{1){A}ii}.
D A medical research organizatlon operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1){A}iii). Enter the hospital's hame,
cily, and state:
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170{b}{ 1}{{A){iv}. {Complete Part Il.)
A federal, slate, or locat government or governmental unit desciibed in section 170{b}{ 1}{A}{v).
An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its suppori from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170[b){1){A})(vi). (Complete Part I1.)
A community trust described in section 170{b){1}{A){v}). {Complete Part li.}
An organization that normally receives: (1} more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certaln exceptions, and {2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
incoma and unrelated business taxable Income (less section 511 tax} from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See sectlon 509(a)(2). {Complete Part (II))
An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety, Ses section 509(a}{4).
An organization organized and operated exclusively for the henefit of, to perform the functions of, or to cary out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizalions desciibed in section 508(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check 1he hox that
describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.
a (I Type | b (] Type I G L Type I - Funclionally integrated al 1 Typa lil - Non-functionally integrated
ol | By checking this box, | certify that the organization Is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons other than
foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2).

o I

aalaala

10
il

BN

{ If the organization received a written determination from the IRS ihat it is a Type |, Type ll, or Type Iit
stipporting organization, check LIS DOX || ettt ne et 1]
g Since August 17, 20086, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
(i} A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (i} and (i) below, Yes | No
the governing body of the supported organization? e e 11gli)
(i) A family member of a person described in (j above? |, v 11g(il}
{Hl} A 35% controlled entity of a person described In ( or () 800Ve T 11gliii)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
() Name of supported (i EIN (i1} Type of organization {1V} 1S the organizationf (v) Did you notify the mgar{a‘i"z!z)ﬂli%nt\hien cot. | (vil} Amount of monetary
organizafion {described on fines 1-8 Jncol. (i)ilsted in your| organization in col. (i) organized in the support
above or IRC section  {governing documeni?| (1) of your suppert? us.?

(see Instructions))

Yes No Yes No Yes No

Total ; e
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for
Form 990 or 980-EZ,

Schedule A (Form 290 or 990-EZ) 2013

332021
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990.£7) 2013 Northern Maine Medical Center 01-0234189 pages
1T Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170[b)(1){A)iv) and 170(B){1){A) Vi)
(Complets only if you checked the bex online 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or If the organization failed to qualify under Part ll. I the organization
fails o qualify under the tests fisted below, please complete Part 1L
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) B {a) 2009 {b) 2010 {c) 2011 {d) 2012 () 2013 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
inctude any "unusual grants.")

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmeantal unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total, Add lines 1 through3

5 The portion of {otal contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supporied organization) included
on iine 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,
column f)

6 Public support, subtract ine 5 from line 4.
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) b {a) 2009 (b} 2010 {c} 2011 (d} 2012 {e} 2013 (f) Total

7 Amounts fromfined

B8 Gross income from interest,

dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources

9 Net income from unrelated business

activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on

10 Other Incoms. Do not include gain
or less from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part Iv)) _

11 Total support. Add lines 7 !hrough PR E L

12 Gross receipts from related acliviifes, etc (see mslructlons) _____________________________________________________________________ 12 I

13 First tive years. If the Form 990 is for ihe organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check is DOX AN SR0P NBrE .ottt esie s isssssane enncn sereeeeee emnenmeenreane e an emeeresennensrns sesssrssesssen | i:l
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2013 (line 6, column {f) divided by line i1, column {} ... ... 14 %
15 Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part i, fine14 . 15 %

16a 33 1/3% support test - 2013, If the organization did not check the box on fine 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and
stop here. The organization gualifies as a publicly supported organization e
b 33 1/3% support test - 2012, If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization »
17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2013. If the organization did not check a box on fine 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances® test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the organization
meats ihe "facts-and-clrcumstances® test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2012, If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if 1he organization meets the *facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Expfain in Part IV how the
organization meets the *facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

Schedule A (Form 990 or 890-EZ} 2013
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smmmmAwmmemuwmmenznsNbrthern Maine Medical Center 01-0234189 pages
; NIET Support Schedule for Organizations Described In Section 509(a)(2)
{Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part ik If the organization {ails to
qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I1.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beglnning in) b {a} 2009 {b) 2010 (¢} 2011 (d) 2012 (e} 2013 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any “unusual grants.”}

2 Gross receipts from admlsslons,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
iness under sectlon 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's henefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The valua of services or facililies
fumnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add tines 1 throughb

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and

3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 2 recelved
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of tha
amount on line 13 for the year

cAddlines 7aand 7b |

8 Public support lSv_Lraclﬁwe?ctrom Ena b
Section B. Total Support

Galendar year {or liscal year beginning in} 3 (a) 2008 {b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 {e) 2013 {f) Total
9 Amounts fromline &

10a Gross income from Interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royaliies
and Income from similar sources

b Unrelated business laxabfe incoms
{less section 511 laxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b

11 Net income from unrelated business
activitles not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carriedon

12 Cther income. Do net Inctude gain
or loss from lhe sale of capital
assels (Explain in Pait V) oo

13 Total support. (addiines 9, 10, 11, and 12.)

14 First five years, If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

CheCk Hhis DoKX ang StOD IOl o oo i iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiliiieiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiriiiriiiriiiriiiiiiriaricsiesirerieieieiiiseees | L__J
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2013 (line 8, column {f) divided by line 13, column () . . .. ... 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A Part L line 16 ..o 16 Y
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 investment income percentage for 2013 {line 10¢, column (f) divided by line 13, column (6} .. ... ... |17 %
18 Investment Income percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part I, line 17 . 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2013, If the organization did not check the bex on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . P

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here, The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
20 Private foundation. if the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ..................... r_ml

332023 09-25-13 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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Schedule A (Form 980 or 990£7) 2013 Northern Maine Medical Center 01-0234189 Pages

arti[ Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part II, line 17a or 17b; and Part I, line 12.

Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions).

332024 09-25-13 Schedule A (Form 9980 or 990-EZ) 2013
16
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*% PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COPY **

Schedule B Schedule of Contributors

{Form 990, 890-EZ, B Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 890-PF.

or 990-PF} .
Department of the Treasury P Information about Schedule B (Forim 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF} and

Internal Revenue Service its instructions is at www_frs‘qov/formggo .

OMB No. 1545-0047

2013

Name of the organization

Northern Maine Medical Center

Employer identification number

01-0234189

Organization type(check one):
Filers of: Section:

Form 980 or 980-EZ 501(c)( 3 } (enter number) organization

[

494 7{a)(1} nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation

527 political organization

Form G90-PF L1 s01 (c){3) exempt private foundation
L] 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

501{c}{3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.

Note. Only a section 501(c){7), (8), or (10) organizaiion can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

For an organization filing Form 990, 990-E2, or 880-PF that recelved, during the year, $5,000 or more (in money or property} from any one

contributor, Complete Parts | and li.

Special Rules

[} For a section 501{(c)(3) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under sections
509(a)(1) and 170{b)(1}{A)(vi) and received from any one contributor, during the year, a contribution of the greater of (1) $5,000 or (2) 2%

of the amount on (i} Form 990, Part Vill, line 1h, or (i} Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Paris | and Il.

[ Forasection 501(c)(7), (8}, or (10) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that recelved from any one contributor, during the year,
total contributions of mare than $1,000 for use exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or

the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Paris I, Ii, and ll.

{1 Forasection 501{c)(7), (8), or {10} organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that recelved from any one contributor, during the year,
contributions for use exclusively for religlous, charitable, etc., purposes, but these contributions did not total to more than $1,000.
If this box is checked, enter here {he total contributions that were received during the year for an exciusively religlous, charitable, etc.,
purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively

religious, charitable, etc., contributions of $5,000 or more during the year

........ | g

Caution. An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedule B (Form 890, 990-E7Z, or 990-PF),
but it must answer "No” on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 999; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-£Z or on its Form 990-PF, Part |, line 2, {o

centify thal it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Farm 890, 980-EZ, or 990-PF).

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 980, 990-EZ, or 930-PF) (2013)

323451
10-24-13



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-67, or 990-PF) (2013)

Page 2

Name of organization

Northern Maine Medical Center

Employer identificalion number

01-0234189

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

{b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c} (d}

Total contributions Type of contribution

Person
Payroll [:l
$ 5,000. | Noncash [ |

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)

)
Name, address, and ZiP + 4

{c) (d)

Total contributions Type of contribulion

Person I:]

Payroll
$ 1,406,564. Noncash [X]

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
MNo.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c) {d}

Total contributions Type of contribution

Person D
Payroll [}
$ Noncash [ ]

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)

{b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c) (d}

Totat contributions Type of contribution

Person [:[
Payroll D
$ Noencash [:E

(Comptete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)

(b}
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(o) (d)

Total contributions Type of contribution

Person D

Payroll
$ Noncash [ |}

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions )

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c) (d)

Total contributions Type of contribution

Person Lw_._}
Payroll [}
$ Noncash [ |

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

323452 10-24-13

15060810 757052 110374
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 890-PF) (2013}

Page 3

Name of organization

Employer identification number

01-0234189

Northern Maine Medical Center

Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate coples of Part Il if additionat space is needed.

(a) ©
No.

° . (b} FMYV (or estimate} (d) .
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
Part | {see instructions}

Bullding and Land - 460 Maln Street,
2 | Fort Kent, ME
1,406,564. 12/30/13
(a}
{c)
No.

o . (b) . FMV (or estimate) (d) .
from Description of noncash property aiven Date received
Part | {see instructions)

(a)
No. {c}

° o k) , FMV (or estimate) (@
from Description of noncash property given Date received
Part | (see instructions)

{a)
(c)
No.

° e ) . FMV {or estimate} (d)
from Description of noncash property given Date recelved
Part 1 (see instructions}

(a)
(c)
No.
{b) . FMV (or estimate) (d)
from Description of nencash property given Date received
Part | {see instructions)
(a)
(c}
No.
(b) FMV (or estimate) (d)
from Description of noncash property given Date received
Part | {see instructions)

3234563 10-24-13

15060810 757052 110374
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Schedule B {Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013)

Page 4

Name of organization

Northern Maine Medical Center

Exclusively Veligious, cnaiitable, elc,, Tndividual contrfbilions To section X
year. Gomplete columns {a) through (e) and the tolfowing line entry. For organizations completing Part ill, enter
the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions of $1,000 or less for the year, (Enfer this Information once)

Use duplicate coples of Pait Il if additional space is neaded.

Employer identification number

01-0234189
L OT organizations (hat total more Man 1,000 Jor the

{a) No.
lt"ra(:-?’! (b} Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No,
Ff’r;rrtnl (b} Purpose of gift (¢} Use of gift (d} Description of how gift is held
(e} Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to fransferee
{a) No.
I;'g-TE (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
(e} Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Retatlonship of transferor to transferee
{a) Ne.
Ig‘r:rlinl (b} Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

323454 10-24-13

20
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SCHEDULE C Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities OMB No, 1545-0047

{Forim 990 or 990-EZ) ]
For Organizations Exempt From Income Fax Under section 501{c) and section 527

P Complete if the organization is described below. B Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
P See separate instructions. P Information about Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its
instructions is at wyw jrs gov/form99g

If the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, Part IV, line 3, or Form 820-EZ, Part V, line 46 (Potitical Campaign Acllwtles}, then

e Section 501(c)(3} crganizations: Complete Paris I-A and B. Do not complete Part I-C,

© Section 501(c) (other than section 501(c)(3)} organizations: Comptete Parts |-A and C below. Do not complete Part 1-8.

® Section 527 organizations: Complete Part I-A only.
I the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, Part IV, line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, tine 47 {Lobbying Activities), then

® Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part II-A. Do not complete Part #-B.

® Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)}: Complete Part I{-B. Do not complete Part 11-A.
If the organization answered "Yes," to Form 980, Part IV, line 5 (Proxy Tax) or Forim 990-EZ, Part V, line 35c {Proxy Tax}, then

® Section 501(c)(4}, {5), or (6) organizations: Complete Part Iil.

Department of tha Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Name of organization Employer identification number
Northern Maine Medical Center 01-0234189
[PartI-A] Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501{c) or is a section 527 organization.

1 Provide a descripiion of the organization's direct and indirect political campalgn actlivities in Part IV.
2 Political expenditures
8 MOWNEEINOUIS | e et bbbt

Part1:B| Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3).

1 Enter the amount of any excise lax incurred by the organization under section 4955 ..
2 Enter the arount of any excise tax Incurred by organization managers under section 4955
3 If the organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 for NS Year? e, [_Ives L INo
4a Was a correclion made? [ Jves [ No

b If “Yes," describs in Part IV.

[Part I-=C| Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c}, except section 501(c)(3).
1 Enter the amount directly expended by the filing crganization for section 527 exempt function activities .. ... B3
2 Enter the amount of the filing organization's funds contributed to other organizations for section 527

exemptIUNClioN ACHIVINES | e
3 Total exempl function expenditures. Add lines 1 and 2. Enter here and on Form 1120 POL

IV ATD et s sttt e et e e ottt et
4 Did the filing crganization file Form 1120-POL for this year? L_.J No
5 Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number (EIN} of all section 52? political organizations to which the filing organization

made payments. For each organization listed, enter the amount pald from the filing organization's funds. Also enter the amount of political

contributions received that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such as a separate segregated fund or a

political action commitlee (PAC). If additionat space is neaded, provide information In Part IV.

(a) Name (b} Address {c) EIN {d) Amount pald from (e} Amount of political
filing organization’s | conlributions received and
funds. If none, enter -0-, promptiy and directly

delivered to a separate
political organization.
If none, enter -0-,

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
LHA
332041
11-08-13
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E7 2013 Northern Maine Medical Center 01-0234189 page2
.| Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and filed Form 5768
{election under section 501(h)).

A Check P 1_l if the fiting organization belongs to an affiliated group (and list In Part IV each afiiliated group member's name, address, EiN,
expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures).
B Check P> [_] if the filing organization checked box A and "limiled conlrol® provistons apply.

{a} Filing (b} Afiiliated group
organization's totals
iotals

Limits on Lobbying Expenditures
(The term "expenditures” means amounts paid or incurred.)

Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion {grass roots fobbying)
Total lobbying expenditures to influence a lagislative body {direct labbying)
Total lobbying expenditures (add lines 1a and 1b})
Other exempt purpose expenditures
Total exermnpt purpose expenditures (add lines 1c and 1d)

Lobbying nontaxable amount. Enter the ameunt from the followmg iable in bolh columns

If the amount on line 1e, column {a) or (b) Is: The lebbying nentaxable amount is:

Not over $500,000 20% of the amount on fine 1e.

Ovear $500,000 but not over $1,000,000 $100,000 plus 16% of the excess over $500,000.
Over $1,000,000 bul not over $1,500,000 $175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000
Over $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000 $225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000.
Over $17,000,000 $1,000,000.

- 0 O 0 T

Grassroots nhontaxable amount (enter 25% of line 1f)
Subtract iine 1g from line 1a. If zero or less, enter -Q-

Subtract line f from line 1c. If zero or less, enter -0-
If thers is an amount other than zero on either line 1h arline i, dld the otgamzatlon me Form 4?20
reponting section 4911 tax forthisyear? ... ... oo L ves [ Ino

4-Year Averaging Period Under Section 501(h)
{Some organizations that made a section 501{h) eleclion do not have to complete all of the five
columns below. See the instructions for lines 2a through 2f on page 4.)

- @

—

Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period

Calendar year

{or fiscal year beginning in) {a} 2010 (b) 2011 (c) 2012 {d) 2013 (e) Total

2a Lobbying nontaxable amount
b Lobbying ceiling amount
{150% of line 2a, column{e))

¢ Total lobbying expenditures

d_Grassroots nontaxable amount
e Grassroots ceiling amount
(150% of line 2d, cotumn {e}}

f Grassroots lobbying expenditures

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ} 2013

332042
11-08-13
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smwmwcmegmommmazmaNorthern Maine Medical Center 01-0234189 pages
_ T Complete If the organization is exempt under section 501{c)(3) and has NOT filed Form 5768
{election under section 501(h)).

For each "Yes," response lo lines 1a through 1i below, provide in Part IV a delailed description (a} {b}
of the lobbying activity.

Yes No Amount

1 During the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, nalional, state or

local legistation, including any attempt to influence public opinlon on a legistative matter

or referendum, through the use of:

VOIUNTBEIST | i ittt et ce e et em e eee e s e e en e et

Paid staff or management (include compensation In expenses reported anlines 1c through 1iy?

Media advertisSemMants? | e

Mailings to members, leglslators, orthe publie?

Publications, or published of broadcast statements? . e

Grants to other organizations for lobbying purposes? ... ...

Direct contact with legislators, their staifs, government officials, or a Iegls]ahve body‘? __________________

Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speaches, lectures, or any similar means? |
i Otheractivities? ... ... ¢ 8,487,
j Total. Add lines 1¢ through 1|

2a Did the activitles In line 1 cause lhe organization to be not described in sectlon 561(c)(3)? ...

b If "Yes,” enter the amount of any tax Incured under section 4912 .
¢ ! *Yes,"” enter the amount of any tax incumed by organization managers under sect:on 4912
d If the filing organization Incumed a seclion 4912 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year?

Part llIFA] Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c}(4), section 501 (c)(), or sectlon

= = = 0 o OH T
st ba| b el bl el bl et

501(c){6).
Yes No
1 Were substantially all (20% or more) dues received nondeductible by members? _ 1
2  Did the organization make only in‘house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 or Iess?
3 __ Did the organization agree 1o carry over lobbylnq and political expenditures from 1he priar year? 3

Part H-B] Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c){4), section 501(c)(5), or section
501(c)(6) and if either (a) BOTH Part ilt-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered "No," OR (b) Part llI-A, line 3, is
answered "Yes."
1 Dues, assessments and simifar amounts from members | .
2 Section 162(e} nondeductible lobbying and politicat expenditmes (do nut Inciude amounts of pol!tical
expenses for which the section 627{f) tax was paid).
B OUHTENE YBAT ||| oottt e et ee e ne ettt s e em s sa b e oo s bt ne e e e e
b Carryover from last year
L L - | OSSO O PO T OO SR PTOOTOVOTRU POt
3 Aggregate amount reported in seciion 6033(e){1){A) notices of nondeductible section 162(e) dues
4  |f notices were senl and the amount on line 2¢ exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the excess
does the organization agree to carryover lo the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbying and political
expenditure next year? .. OO . |
5 Taxable amount of lobbying and pollt(ca| expendllures (see |nstrucltons)
Part IV:| Supplemental Information
Provide the desciiptions required for Part 1-A, line 1; Parl I-B, ling 4; Part |-C, line 5; Part iI-A (affiliated group list); Part I1-A, line 2; and Part 1B, line 1.
Also, complete this part for any additional information.

Part II-B, Line 1, Lobbying Activities:

Explanation: The Hospital pays dues to various organizations, a portion

of which is attributable to lobbying expenses.

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2013
e
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. . OMB No. 1545-0047
SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements
{Form 990} P Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, 20 1 3
Part IV, line 6,7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 11f 12a, or 12b 1o Public:

Depariment of the Treasury -3 Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
Internat Revenus Senvice P Information about Schedute D (Form 990) and its instructions Is at www irs govlform99n ;
Name of the organization Employer identification number

Northern Maine Medical Center 01-0234189

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.complete if the
organization answered “Yes* to Form 980, Part IV, line 6.

{a) Donor advised funds {b} Funds and other accounts

Total number atend ofyear . ... . .. ...
Aggregate contributions to {during year)
Aggregate grants from {during year)
Aggregate value atend of year ...
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization’s property, sublect to the organization’s exclusive legalcontrot? D Yes EI No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only

for charitable purposes and not for the henefit of the denor or denor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
im Jermlssmle private benefity ... D Yes [ ] No
[Part 1l |Conservation Easements. Comp[ete f the organizatfon answered "Yes- "to Form 990 “Part IV line 7.

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).

Preservation of tand for public use {e.g., recreation or education} Presarvation of an historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat Presarvation of a certified hisloric structure
Preservation of open space

A& WN -

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last
day of the tax year.

22| Held atthe End of the Tax Year
a Totalnumber of conservationeasements 2a
b Totalacreage restricted by conservation easements 2bh
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in @ ... 1 2c
d Number of conservation easements Included fn {c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a h1stonc stmcture
listed in the National Register 2d
3 Mumber of conservation easements modmed transferred released exlmgmshed ortermlnaled by lhe orgamzatton during the tax
year p-
4  Number of states where properly subject to conservation easement is located p»
5 Does the organization have a wiitten policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements ithotds? D Yes D No
6 Stalf and volunteer hours devoted Lo moniloring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during tha year
Amount of expenses incurred In monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year b §
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170{n){4)({B}(i)
and S6CtON T7OMENBIIT ... Yes [ _INo
9  InPar Xll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statemenl, and balance sheet, and
Include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial siatements that describes the organization’s accounting for
conservation easements,
Part Il | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered *Yes* to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

b |

1a |f the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 {ASC 958}, not to report in its revenue slatement and balance sheet works of ar,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part Xll,
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these ilems.

b if the organization elected, as permitted tinder SFAS 118 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue slatement and balance shest works of ar, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amotints
relating to these items:

{} Revenues Included in Form 890, Part Vill, line 1
li} Assetsincluded in Form 990, PartX . ..

2 | the organization recelved or held works of ar, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) refating to these iterns:

a Revenues included in Form 990, Part Vll, fine 1 B $
b Assetsincludedin Form980,PatX . |
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
5025 1
24
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Schedule [ (Form 990) 2043 Northern Maine Medical Center 01-0234189 page2
.| Organizations Maintaining Coliections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets(continued)
3 U5|ng the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items

(check all that apply):
a |} Public exhibition d [ liocanor exchange programs
b D Scholarly research e D QOther
c Preservation for future generations

4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part XIIl.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donalions of art, historical treasures, or other simifar assets
to be sold o ralse funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? .......oocvieiecyiienco [ 1ves [ INo

Pait.lV | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered “Yes" to Form 990 PartiV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a |s the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or olher assets not included
on Form 990, Part X? Clves [ Ino

b |f *Yes," explain the arangement in Part Xlil and complete lhe following tabte:

Amount
o Beginning DalanCe | e b b ic
d Additions during The Year e | VO
e Distributions duiing the year ie
f Ending balance if

2a Did the organization include an amaunt on Form 980, Par X, H0e 2 e ——— LI Yes L_INe
_ blf "Yes,” explain the arrangement In Part Xill. Check here if the explanation has beenprovided inPart XIF ...
‘:P.a:rt-'ijfj" Endowment Funds. Camplste if the organization answered *Yes" to Form 590, Part IV, fine 10.

(a) Current year {b) Prior year {c) Two years back i {d) Three years back | {e) Four years hack

ia Beginning of year halance
Conltributions .. ...
Net investment eamnings, gains, and losses
Grants or scholarships .. ...
Other expenditures for facilities
and programs o
Administrative expenses ..
g End of year balance .
2 Provide the estimated percentage of lhe current year end balance {line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment P> %
b Permanent endowment b %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment P %
The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administersd for ihe organization

o o e T

—

by: Yes | No
() Unrelated OIganizalions oot 3afi)
(L} related OFGANIZAYIONS ||| ettt ettt e et ob e e s e 3a(il)
b If "Yes" to 3ali), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule B? s 3b
_ 4 Describe in Part Xl the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.
art:Vl | Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes® to Form 980, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property {a) Cost or other (b} Cost or other {c) Accumulated {d) Book value
basis {investment) basis {other) depreciation
fa Land 196,477, 196,477,
b Buildings ... 25,439,307, 9,731,398.] 15,707,309,
¢ Leasehold improvements . . ...
d Eguipment e 17,978,366, 14,808,453, 3,169,913.
e Other ... 621,018. 621,018,
Total. Add lines 1a through ie. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c)) _ . .o p | 19,695,317,

Schedule D {Form 990} 2013

332052
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2013 Northern Maine Medical Center 01-0234189 page3

Investments - Other Securities.
Complets if the organization answered "Yes® to Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

{a) Description of security of 6ategory gncluding name of security) {b) Book value () Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1} Financial derivatives
(2} Closely-held equity interests
{3) Other

A

{8

<)

)

(E)

§)

{G)

(H}

Total, (Co_l. (b) must equal Form 920, Part X, cof. (B) line 12}

Part VIIl investments - Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes® to Form 990, Part 1V, line 11¢. See Form 990, Parl X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment (b} Book value {c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

{1}

@

3)

)

{5)

(&)

)

)]

©

Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B} line 13.) b~

Part IX:| Other Assets.

Complets if the organization answered *Yes* to Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. Ses Form 980, Part %, line 15.

{a) Description (b} Book value

() Deferred Compensation 866,156,
) Cash Surrender Value of Life Insurance 269,250.
@ Interest in Synernet Reinsurance 670,823,
¢4y Meaningful Use Recelvables 451,860.
) Estimated Third-Party Payor Settlements 3,311,682,
s Insurance Claim Receivable 525,000.
]
{8)
9

Total, (Column (b} must equal Form 990, Part X, col (Bl ine 15} . p 6,094,771,

Part:X:| Other Liabilities.

Compilele if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11. See Form 980, Part X, line 25

1, {a) Description of liability (b} Book value
{1) Federal income taxes
) Deferred Compensation 866,156
@ Estimated Third-Party Payor
(1) Settlements 3,818,262
55 Due to Affiliate 62,465
{6)
]
(8)
)]

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col, (B) line 25) .. B 4,746,883.

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part Xill, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncentain tax positions under FIN 45 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xl

332053

09-25-13
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Schedute D (Form 990) 2013 Northern Maine Medical Center 01-0234189 paged
T Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financia! Statements With Revenue per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes” to Form 980, Part IV, line 12a.
1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements
2  Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 290, Pait Vill, line 12:

a Netumrealized gainsoninvestments 2a
b Donated services and use of facilittes ... 2b
¢ Recovertes of prioryeargrants . 2¢
d Other{DescribeinPart XIIL) 2d
e Add lines 2a through 2d

3 Subtract line 2e from line 1
4 Amounls included on Form 920, Part Vill, Ilne 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VI, line 7b . . 4a
b Other (DescribeinPart XI) ... Ab &
¢ Add lines 4a and 4b 4c

Total revenue. Add lines 3 and de. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 12} .. ...........coemnen. b
1 Xii | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Compilete if the crganization answered "Yes" to Form 890, Part iV, line 12a.
1 Total expenses and losses per audiled financial statemenls
2  Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 980, Part 1X, line 25:
a Donated services and use of facilities
b Prior year adjustments
C OMBTIOSSES
d
e

Other {Describa in Part XllI.)
Add lines 2a through 2d
3 Sublractling 2e from e 1 e
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part X, line 25, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 890, Part Vill, line 7b . ... .. .
b Other (Describe in Part XlIL)
¢ Addlines 4a and 4b i
Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c (ThJS musl‘ equalForm 990 Parﬂ !me 18)
[ Part Xl Supplemental Information,
Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part Ill, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, fine 4; Part X, line 2; Part X1,
tinas 2d and 4b; and Part X, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

Part X, Line 2:

Explanation: The Medical Center and VMA are not-for-profit corporations as

described in Section 501(c){(3) of the Internal Revenue Code (the Code},

and are exempt from federal income taxes on related income pursuant to

Section 501(a) of the Code. Management evaluated the Medical Center's tax

positions and concluded the Medical Center has maintained its tax-exempt

status, does not have any significant unrelated business income and has

taken no uncertain tax positions that require adjustment or disclosure in

the consolidated financial statements.

Eg?zbgﬂs Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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Part XIH| Supplemental Information (continued)

Schedule D {Form 990) 2013
332055

09-25-13
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OMB No. 1545-0047
SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities
{Form 290 or 990-EZ} 20 1 3

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" 1o Form 890, Part IV, lines 17, 18, or 19, orif the
organization entered more than $15,000 onh Forin 990-EZ, line 6a.

Department of lhe Treasury P Attach to Form 890 or Form $90-EZ.
internal Revenue Service

P Information about Schedule G {Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions Is at wany frs govifonm, 930 B i :
Name of the crganization Employer identification number
Northern Maine Medical Center 01-0234189

Fundraising Activities. Complste if the organization answered *Yes" to Form 990, Part ¥V, fine 17. Form 990-EZ filers are not
required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization ralsed funds through any of the following activities, Check all that apply.

a E] Mail solicitations <] Solicitation of non-government granis
b [l intemet and email solicitations f (] Solicitation of governiment grants
c Phone solicitations g D Special fundraising events

d C:} In-person solicitations
2 a Did the organization have a written or orat agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees or
key employees listed in Form 990, Part Vil or entity in connection with professlonal fundraising services? L1 ves L—__I No
b If *Yes," list ihs ten highest paid individuals o entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

iil) o1 v) Amotint paid : :
{i) Name and address of individual o () o {iv) Gross receipls tg %or (etaine% by) (vi} Amount paid
or entity (fundraiser) ti} Activity o contral o from aclivit fundraiser to {or retained by)
contsimutions? Y | listed in col. () organization
Yes | No
TOMAL i PP
3 List all states in which the organization Is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempl from registration
or licensing.
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G {Form 990 or 890-EZ) 2013
332081
08-12-13
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-£7) 2013 Northern Maine Medical Center 01-0234189 pages
Fundralsmg Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Forrn 890, Part WV, line 18, or reported more than $15,000
of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b, List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 lE {b) Event #2 {c} Other events {d) Total events
2014 Cancer Emergency None
. {add col. (a) through
Fund Tour Room Fundrai col. (o)
2 (event type) (evant type) {total number)
=y
5|1 Grossrecelpts 24,925, 38,007. 62,932,
2 Less:Contributions
3 Grossincome {line 1 minusline2} ... 24,925, 38,007, 62,932,
4 Cashprizes 775. 775.
5 Noncashpiizes ... 1,827. 4,117. 5,944.
&0
Q)
§ 6 RenVfacllitycosts .. 90. 3,428, 3,518.
a
g 7 Foodandbeverages ... 535, 4,492, 5,027.
=
8 Entertainment L
9 Other direct expenses 900. 4,029, 4,929,
10 Direct expense summary. Add s 4 thiough 8 Incolomn (@ b 20,193,
et income summary. Subtyact tine 10 fromline 3, column {d) ... b 42,7389,

Gamlng Complete if the organization answered "Yes* to Form 990, Par’( IV Ilne 19 or reported more ihan
$15,000 on Form 980-EZ, line 6a.

(b) Pull tabsfinstant . {d) Total gaming {add
[c]
2 (a) Bingo bingo/progressive bingo | (0} Othergaming 1 {a) through col. {c))
5
o

1 Grossrevenue ...
wl2 Gashprizes
3
o
L% 3 Woncashprzes ... ...
B
£14 Rentfacitycosts
a

5 Otherdirect eXpenses ..o,

I__tes Y UYes % I___EYes % _

6 Volunteerlaber L Ino [ Ino [ INo

7 Direcl expense summary. Add fines 2 through S incolumn{dy . oo -3

8 Net gaming Income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1, cOMMNASY ..o B

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization opaerates gaming activities:
a Is he organizaticn licensed lo operate gaming activitles in each of these states? .~ L._I Yes [__] No
b If "No," explain:

10a Weie any of the organization’s gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year? D Yes | No
b if “Yes," explain:

332082 09-12-13 Schedile G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 980-£2) 2013 Northern Maine Medical Center 01-0234189 pages

11 Does the organization operate gaming aclivities with nonmembers D Yes D No
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or lrustes of & trusl or a member of a partnership or other entity formed
to administer Chantable GamMINGT ety a et ee et [ Jves [ Ino

13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated in:
a The organization’s facility

............................................................................................................................................. 13a %
b Anoutside facility | st PO %
i4 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization’s gaming/special evenis books and records:
Name P
Address B
15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? [:] Yes ':] No

b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization b $
of gaming revenue retained by the third party = $
¢ If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

and the amount

Name b~

Address pr

16 Gaming manager infermation:

Name P

Gaming manager compensation P $

Description of services provided P

1 Director/officer ] Employes L} Independent contractor

17  Mandatory distributions:

a |s the organizalion required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming license? E:} Yes [:3 No

b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be dislributed to cther exempt organizations or spent in the
organization’s own exempt activities during the tax year |

Supplementat Information. Provide the explanations required by Part i, line 2b, columns {ji} and {v}, and Part lll, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b,
156, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also camplete this parl to provide any additional information (see instructions).

332083 09-12-13 Schedule G (Form 920 or 920-EZ)} 2013

31

15060810 757052 110374 2013.06000 Northern Maine Medical Cent 110374_1



OMB No. 1545-0047

2013

SCHEDULEH
(Form 980}

Hospitals

B~ Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 980, Part IV, question 20.

P Attach to Form 890. P See separate instructions.
P> Information about Schedule H (Form 990) and its instructions Is at WwwWLirs.goviformago -

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Employer Iﬂentlfication num'ber‘

01-0234189

Name of the organization

Northern Maine Medical Centerx
Financial Assistance and Certain Other Communily Benefits at Cost

[Parti ]

Yes | No

1a Did the organization have a financial assistance policy during the tax year? If "No," skip lo question 6a
b If*Yes, " wasitawrttenpolicy? ... e e e e e e
1 the organization had rultipls hospital faciliies, indicate which of the following bast describes application of tha financlat asslstance policy 1o its various hospital
2 facilities during the tax year,

Applied uniformly to all hospital facilities
Generally tailored to individuat hospital facilities

D Applied uniformly to most hospital facilitios

3 Answer the following based on the financlal assistance eligibifity ceiteria that applied te 1he largest number of ie organization's patients during tha tax year.
a Did the organization use Federal Poverly Guldalines (FPG} as a factor In determining eligibility for providing free care?
If *Yes," indicate which of the following was the FPG family income limit for eligibitity for free care:
[} 100% [T 150% 200% |1 Other %
B Did the organization use FPG as a factor In determining eligibility for providing discounted care? If "Yes,” indicate which
of the following was the family income limit for efigibility for discountedeave: .

[ T200% 250% || 300% 350% LI other %

¢ [f the organization used factors other than FPG in determining eligibility, describs In Part VI the income based criteria for
determining eligibility for free or discounted care. Include in the description whether the organization used an asset test or
other threshold, regardless of income, as a factor in determining eligibility for free or discounted care,

4  Didthe organization’s financlal asslstance policy that applied to tha largest number of its pallents during the lax year provida for free o discounted cave to the
"medically indigent™?

5a Did the organization budgelamounts for free or discounted care provided under its financial assistance policy during the tax year?
b If *Yes," did the organization's financial assistance expenses exceed the budgeted amount?
¢ If *Yes" o line 5b, as a result of budget considerations, was the organization unable 1o provide free or discounted
cate to a patienl who was eligible for free or discounted care?
6a Did the organization prepare a community benefit report during the tax year?
b if *Yes," did the organization make it available to the public?
Complets tha following table using the workshests provided In the Schedula H Instructions. Do not submit these worksheats with the Schedule H.
7 Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost

Financial Assistance and

{a) Number of
aclivities or
programs (optional}

{b) Persons
served
(optionat)

{c) Totat
community
benefit expense

{d) Direct
offselting
fevenus

{e] Net
community
bensefit expense

m Percent of
otal expense

Means-Tested Government Programs
a Financial Assistance at cost (from
Worksheet 1) . ...
b Medicaid (from Worksheet 3,
columna) ...
¢ Costs of other means-tested
government programs (from
Worksheet 3, columnb) .
d Total Financlal Assistance and

486,813. 486,813, 1.08%

3,193 800, 2,027,948, 1,165 852 2.59%

Means-Tested Government Programs......... 3,680,613, 2,027,948, 1,652,665, 3.67%
Other Benefits

e Community health
improvement services and
comimunity benefit operations
{rom Worksheet4)

f Health professions education
(from Worksheet5)

a Subsidized health services
{from Worksheel 6)

h Research {from Worksheet 7)

i Cash and in-kind contributions
for community benefit (from
Workshest8)

j Total. Other Benetits

k_Total, Add lines 7d and 7j

33209t 10-03-13

16 606,905, 4,633 425, 2,573 480, 5,71%

16,606 905,
......... 20,287,518,

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

32
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14,033 425,
16,061,373,

2,573,480 ] 5.71%
4,226,145,5 9,38%
Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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Schedule H (Form 980} 2013 Northern Maine Medical Center 01-0234189 pagez_
Partil | Community Building Activities Complete this table if the organization conducted any community building activities during the

tax year, and describe in Part VI how its community building activities promoted the health of the communities it serves.

{a) Number of {b} Persons {c) Total {d} Direct [e) Nat
activitles or programs served {optional) community offsalting revenue community
{optional) huilding expense building expense

{f)Peccent of
tolal expense

Physical improvements and housing
Economic development
Community support
Ervironmental improvemsents

o [P [N =

Leadership development and
{raining for community members
Goalition building

7 Community health improvement

=]

advocacy
8 Workforce development
9  Other

Total

] Part #1| Bad Debt, Medicare, & Collection Practices
Section A. Bad Debt Expense
1 Did the organization report bad debt expense in accordance with Healthcare Financlal Management Association
Al N O, 07 et h ettt ettt
2 Enter the amount of the organizalion’s bad debt expense. Explain in Part VI the
methodology used by the organization to estimate this amount 2 1 : 082 ; 667.
3  Enter the estimated amount of the organization’s bad debt expense attributable to
patients eligible under the organization's financial assistance policy. Explain in Part VI the
methodology used by the organization o estimate this amount and the rationate, if any,
for including this portion of bad debt as community benefit 3
4 Provide in Part Vi the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes bad debt
expense or the page number on which this footnote Is contained in the attached financial statemants.
Section B. Medicare
5 Enter total revenue received from Medicare {including DSH and IME) 5 16,849,684
6 Enter Medicare allowable costs of care relating to payments online 5 6 17 ) 89 : 890
7 Subtract line 6 fromline 5. This Is the surplus (or shortfally ., 7 ~740 20 6
8 Describein Part VI the extent to which any shortfall reported in line 7 should be treated as community benefit.
Also describe In Part VI the costing methodology or source used to determine the amount reporied online 6.
Check the box that describes the method used:
Cost accounting system I:] Cost {o charge ratio Other
Section C. Collection Practices

Yes j No

9a Did the crganization have a written debt collection policy during the tax year? ga | X

b If ‘Yes,‘ did the organizatiun’s collection ptﬂicy that applied fo the Iargesl numher Uf its patients during the tax year contain provisions on the

9b X
I Management Companles and Joint Ventures fowned 1675 or more by officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and physicians - sea Instructions)
{a) Name of entity {b} Descyiption of primary (c) Crganization's |(d} Officers, direct- | (e) Physicians’
activily of eniity profit % or stock | ors, Wrustees, or profit % or
ownership % key employees stock
profit % or stock o
ownership % ownership %

i rin:ry
10-03-13

15060810 757052 110374
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V. | Facility Information
Section A. Hospital Facilities
(list in order of size, from largest to smallest)

How many hospital facilitles did the organization operate

during the tax year? Facliity

reporiing
Other {describe) group

Licensed hospital

Gen. medical & surgical
[Children’s hospital
[Feaching hospital
ICritical access hospital
Research facility

=R-24 hours

=R-other

Name, address, primary website address, and state license number
1 Northern Maine Medical Center
194 East Maine Street
Fort Kent, ME 04743

2 Forest Hill
20 Bolduc Avenue
Fort Kent, ME 04743

Licensed Hospital
X [related Facility

332093 10-03-13 Schedule H {Form 990) 2013

34
15060810 757052 110374 2013.06000 Northern Maine Medical Cent 110374_1



Schedule H (Form 990) 2013 Northern Maine Medical Center 01-0234182 pages
Part:V..| Facility Information (continued)

Section B. Facility Policies and Practices
({Complete a separate Sectlon B for each of the hospital facilities or facitity reporting groups listed in Part V, Section A)

Name of hospital facility or facility reporting group Northern Maine Medical Center

if reporting on Part V, Section B for a single hospital facility only: line number of
hospital facility {from Schedule H, Part V, Section A) 1

Yes | No

Community Health Needs Assessment {Lines 1 through 8c are optlonal for tax vears beginning on or before March 23, 2012)
1 During the tax year or either of the two immediately preceding tax years, did the hospila! facility conduct a community health
needs assessment (CHNAY? If "No," skiplo line 9.

If *Yes," indicate what the GHNA report describes {check all that apply}:

a A definition of the community served by the hospital facility

b Demographics of the community

c Existing health care facilities and resources within the community that are available to respond to the health needs
of the community

How data was obtained

e The health needs of the community

f Primary and civonic disease needs and other heafth issties of uninsured persons, low-income persens, and minority
groups

g The process for identifying and prioritizing community health needs and services 1o meet the community health needs

h The process for consulting with persons representing the community’s interests

I ‘:} Inforimation gaps that limit the hospital facility’s ability to assess the community's health needs

i @ Other (describe in Section C}

2 Indicate the tax year the hospilai facility fast conducted a CHNA: 20 __1-__3_

3 Inconducting its most recent CHNA, did the hospital facifity take inte account input from persons who represent the broad
Interasts of the community served by the hospital facility, including those with special knowledge of or expertise in public
health? If "Yes," describe In Section C how the hospitat facility took into account input from persons who represent the
community, and identify the persons the hospital facllity Consultad 3 X

4 Woas the hospital facllify’s CHNA conductad with one or more other hospital facilities? If "Yes," list the other
hospital faciliies N SeCHON G oo

5 Did the hospital facility make its CHNA report widely available to the public? e,

If "Yes," indicate how the CHNA report was made widely available {check all that apply):

Hospital facitity’s website {iist urf): WWW . NIc . oxryg
Other website (list uri):

Avaitable upon request from the hospital facility
Gther {describe in Section G}

6 If the hospital facilily addressed needs identified in its most recently conducted CHNA, Indicate how {check all
{hat apply as of lhe end of the tax year):

a Adoption of an implementation strategy that addresses each of the community health needs identified

through the CHNA

Execution of the implementation strategy

Participation in the development of a community-wide plan

Participation In the execution of a communily-wide plan

Inclusion of a community benefit section in operational plans

Adoption of a budget for provision of services that address the needs Identified in the CHNA

Priositization of health needs in its community

Prioritization of services that the hospital facility will undertake to meet health needs in its community

QOther (describe in Section C)

7 Did the hospital facility address all of the needs identified in its mosl recently conducted CHNA? If *No," explain
in Section C which needs it has not addressed and the reasons why it has not addressed suchneeds ... . .. ... 7 X

8a Did the organization incur an excise lax under section 4959 for the hospital facility’s failure to conduct a CGHNA
as required by section SOWNR)? .

b if “Yes" to line 8a, did the organization file Form 4720 to report the section 4959 excise tax?
¢ if "Yes" to line 8b, what is the total amount of section 4959 excise tax the crganization reported on Form 4720
for all of its hospital facilities? $

332004 §0-03-13 Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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SchedureH(Form990)2013 Northern Maine Medical Center 01-0234189 pages
Fagility Information gopinyeqy Northern Maine Medical Center

Fmancla! Assistance Pollcy Yes | No
Did the hospital facility have In place during the tax year a written financial assislance policy that: . . ‘
9 Explained eligiblity criteria for financial assistance, and whelher such assistance includes free or discounted care? 9 X
10 Used federal poverty guidelines (FPG) to determine eligibility for providing free care?

If *Yes," indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care: 200
If *No," explain In Section G the criteria the hospital facility used.
i1 Used FPG to determine efigibility for providing discounted care?
if *Yes," Indicats the FPG family income limit for eligibility for discounted care:
i "No,” explain in Section C the criteria the hospital facility used.
Explained the basis for calculaling amounts charged to patients? ...
if "Yes," indicate the factors used in datermining such amounts {check all that apply}
X1 Income level
Asset level
Medical indigency
Insurance status
Uninsured discount
Medicaid/Medicare
State regulation
Residency
Other (describe In Section C)
13 Explained the methed for applying for financial assistance? .
14 Included measures to publicize the policy within the community served by the hospital facility?
If “Yes," indicate how the hospital facility publicized the policy (check all that apply):
The policy was posted on the hospital facility's website
The policy was attached to billing invoices

-
I\~

DDDDDDDDI

= ra ™o o0 T o

The policy was posted in the hospital facility's emergency rooms or waiting rooms

The policy was posted in the hospital facility's admisstons offices

The policy was provided, in writing, to patients on admission to the hospital facility

The policy was available on request

Other (describe in Section C)

Bllling and Collections

16 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a separale biliing and collections policy, or a written financial
assislance policy {(FAP) thal explained actions the hospital faciiity may take upon non-payment?

16 Check all of the following actions against an individual that were permitted under the hospitat facility's policies during the tax
year before making reasonabls efforts to determine the individual's ellgibllity under the facility’s FAP:

Reporling to credit agency

Lawsuits

Liens on rasidences

Body attachments

Other similar actions (desciibe in Section C)

17 Did the hospital facility or an aulhorized third party perform any of the following actiens during the tax year before making
reasonable efforts to determine the individual's ligibifity under the facility's FARP? 17 X
If "Yes," check all actions in which the hospital facility or a third party engaged: i

[ bdd 000

a
b
c
d
e
f

g

0004

a [ ] Reporting to credit agency

b D Lawsuits

c [:j Liens on residences

d D Body attachments

e D Other similar actions {describe in Section C) ; :

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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V-1 Facility Informationcontinved) Northern Maine Medical Centerx

18

e

Indicate which efforts the hospital facility made before initiating any of the actions fisted in line 17 {check all that

DI E et ee A es oAtk R R e e e
Motified individuals of the financiat assistance policy on admission
Notified Individuals of the financial assistance policy prior to discharge
Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy in communications with the individuals regarding the individuals' bills
Documented its determination of whether individuals were eligible for financial assistance under the hospital factlity's

financlal assistance policy

D Other {describe in Section C)

Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care

19

QO T o

d

Yes | No

Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a writien policy refating to emergency medical care that requires the
hospital facltity to provide, without discrimination, care for emergency medical conditions to individuals regardless of their
eligibility under the hospital facility's finanCial 8s8ISlaNCE PONCY T e et er e e e st e e erssreseraneins

if *No," indicate why:
The hospital facility did not provide care for any emergency medical conditions
The hospital facility’s policy was not In writing
] The hospital facility limited who was eligible to receive care for emergency medical conditions (describe in Section G}
Other (describs in Section C)

Charges to Individuats Eligible for Assistance under the FAP {FAP-Eligible Individuals)

20

a

b

(]

d
21

22

Indicate how the hospital facitily detenmined, during the tax year, the maximum amounts that can be charged to FAP-eligible
individuals for emergency or other medically necessary care.
The hospital facility used its lowest negotiated commercial insurance rate when calculating the maximum amounts
that can be charged
] The hospital facility used the average of its three lowest negotiated commercial insurance rates when calculating
the maximum amounts that can be charged
] The hospital facility used the Medicare rates when calcuiating the maximum amounts that can be charged
Other (describe in Section C}
During the tax year, did the hospital facilily charge any FAP-eligible individual to whom the hospilal facilily provided
emergency or other madically necessary services more than the amounts generally billed to individuals who had
insurance covering such care?
If “Yes,* explain in Section C.
During the tax year, did the hospital facility charge any FAP-sligible individual an amount equal to the gross charge for any
service provided to thatindividual? | e 22 X
If "Yes," explain in Section C.
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[PartV{ Facility Information (continued)
Section G, Supplemental Inforination for Part V, Section B. Provide descriptions reguired for Part V, Seclion B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5d, 6i, 7, 10, 11,
12i, 14g, 160, 17¢, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22. If applicable, provide separate descriptiens for each facility In a facility reporting group,
designated by "Facllity A, * "Facility B," etc.

Northern Maine Medical Center:

Part V, Section B, Line 1j: Northern Maine Medical Center (NMMC) is

located in Fort Kent, Maine (Aroostook County). Aroostook County is

considered rural by the State of Maine and the United States Census

Bureau. The hospital service area is primarily the St. John Valley. The

following towns make up the St. John Valley region: Allagash, Eagle Lake,

Fort Kent, Fort Kent Mills, Frenchville, Grand Isle, Madawaska, St.

Agatha, 8t. David, St. Francis, Sinclair, Wallagrass, Winterville Plt.,

Van Buren and several surrounding towns and unorganized territories. In

2009, the percentage of Fort Kent residents with income below the poverty

level was 36.4%. The percentage of children below the poverty level was

36.7% in 2009. The percentage of the population aged 65 and over was 18%

in Aroostook County. The unemployment rate in Arocostook County was 9.3% in

2011, which was higher than the State's rate of 7.8%. Of the individuals

25 years or older in Aroostook County, 23% do not have a high school

diploma compared to 15% overall in the State.

Northern Maine Medical Center utilizes an electronic medical record system

and its related physician practices abstract data for reporting to the ACO

they are now a part of, which provides a vast amount of data relative to

patients in care. The needs assessment provides a much broader picture of

the community as a whole, including the health status of individuals not

in care, as well as functional health status and social demographics (such

as employment, income and education levels). The local units of the

State's public health infrastructure {(known as "Healthy Maine

Partnerships") are also integrated into the process so that their data

332097 10-03-13 Schedute H {(Form 990} 2013
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PartV | Facility Information (continved)
Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B. Provide desciiptions required for Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5d, 8, 7, 10, 11,
12i, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22. If applicable, provide separate desciiptions for each factiity in a facility reporting group,
designated by "Facility A, * "Facility B," efc.

relative to health, environmental and social measures are part of the

community dissemination process.

Northern Maine Medical Center distributed the EMHS Qualitative Stakeholder

survey link to their employees, volunteers, board members, donors, and

other stakeholders. In the Fort Kent service area, key collaborators going

forward will include: Northern Maine Medical Center and its owned

physician practices, Cary Medical Center, The Arocostook Medical Center,

Fish River Rural Health Center, local schools, Aroostook Home Health

Services/Valley Home Health Services, Aroostook Mental Health Center,

UMFK, and Twin Rivers.

EMHS, the primary tertiary center utilized by Northern Maine Medical

Center, routinely conducts a community health needs assessment (hereafter

referred to simply as "needs assessment") across the service area of all

of its member hospitals. The most recent assessment, published in 2014,

was developed by EMHS to support their member organizations and community

partners in their work to develop strategies that will improve the health

of the people they all serve. The report's findings were analyzed and

compiled by representatives of Hart Consulting, Inc. The report relates

findings from three data sources: The Qualitative Stakeholder Survey

conducted by EMHS with its stakeholders (June 2014), the University of

Wisconsin Population Health Institute's County Health Rankings (2014), and

OneMaine Health's Community Health Needs Assessment (2011).

Northern Maine Medical Center:

332097 10-03-13 Schedule H (Form 990} 2013
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PartV | Facility Information (continved)
Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B, Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5d, 6i, 7, 10, 11,
12i, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22, If applicable, provids separate descriptions for each facllity in a facility reporting group,
designated by *Facility A, * "Faciiity B," etc,

Part V, Section B, Line 3: The 2014 Community Health Needs Assessment

was developed by the Eastern Maine Health System (EMHS) to support member

organizations and community partners' work to develop strategies that will

improve the health of the people we serve., The consultants who developed

the survey tool worked with individuals from a broad spectrum of

backgrounds as follows: the Maine Center for Disease Control and

Prevention, the District Public Health Liaisons, Federally Qualified

Health Centers, Bangor Public Health and Community Services, Portland

Public Health, and others who provided generous support and insights.

Target audience was anyone with a vested interest in public health and

healthcare including medical staff, community board members, volunteers,

donors and members of the general public. The online survey was

distributed as a website link via email across the eight participating

Maine Counties of Arocostook, Cumberland, Hancock, Kennebec, Penobscot,

Piscataquis, Somerset, Washington) by 17 partnering Maine Hospitals, 5

local Public Health Districts (including Aroostoock District Coordinating

Council) and 11 Healthy Maine Partnerships (including Health Aroostook).

Northern Maine Medical Center:

Part V, Section B, Line 4: In addition to EMHS Member Organizations,

which include 8 hospitals one of which is The Arcostook Medical Center,

the following hospitals were included in the collaborative community

health assessment: Cary Medical Center, Down East Community Hospital,

Houlton Regional Hospital, Maine Coast Memorial Hospital, Mayo Regional

Hospital, Millinocket Regional Hogpital, Mount Desert Island Hospital,

332097 10-03-13 Schedute H (Form 920} 2013
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Part V. | Facility Information (continued)
Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B. Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5d, 6i, 7, 10, 11,

12i, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22, If applicable, provide separate descriptions for each facllity in a facility reporting group,
designated by “Facility A, * "Facility 8, etc.,

Northern Maine Medical Center, and Redington-Fairview General Hospital.

All four Arocostook County hospital facilities were included.

Northern Maine Medical Center:

Part V, Section B, Line 6i: NMMC adopted an implementation strategy to

addregg the health needs of the hospital facility's community and

prioritized the health needs of its communities using the St. John Valley

and Arocostook County Community Health Needs Assessment of 2014 conducted

by EMHS. A Steering Committee composed of Northern Maine Medical Center

administrative leadership and governing board was formed to evaluate the

findings from the 2014 Community Health Needs Assessment survey for the

St. John Valley and Aroostook County. The Committee was educated in the

principles to be considered when assessing the survey findings. A summary

of the Affordable Care Act provisions aimed at improving community health

through direct investments in wellness and prevention at the individual

and community level was also provided to members. The Committee identified

priorities which were approved by the full governing board that

subseguently designated responsibility to two separate work groups to

develop a plan to address the prioritized needs over the next three years.

2015 CHNA overarching goals:

1. Identify key stakeholders and harness resources to form partnerships

with existing St. John Valley and Aroostook County groups who may be

sharing similar goals that benefit the communities served.

332007 10-03-13 Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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[PartV | Facility Information gontinued)
Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B. Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5d, 6i, 7, 10, 11,
124, 14g, 160, 170, 18e, 19¢, 18d, 20d, 21, and 22. If applicable, provide separate descriptions for each facility in a facility repotting group,
designated by "Facility A, * "Facility B,” etc.

2. Bducate members of the communities and other key personnel such as

medical providers regarding available resources

Northern Maine Medical Center

Part V, Section B, Line 6g:

Prioritization of health needs in its community:

Priority #1 - Substance Abuse

Actions were identified in three distinct categories: prevention,

screening and treatment.

1., Collaborate with community partners to increase number of educational

sessions to one per quarter on topics such as social hosting, effects of

substance abuse to local schools and civic groups.

2. Provide home medication lock boxes to primary care offices.

3. Work with law enforcement to increase checkpoints to screen for drunk

driving.

4. Adopt the SBIRT (screening, brief intervention, and referral for

treatment) process within one yvear in our primary care offices, ED and

inpatient units.

5. Adopt an evidence based tool to screen patients for substance abuse in

CAPU, {such as ACOK}.

332007 10-03-13 Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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Part V. | Facility Information (continueo)
Sectlon C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B. Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5d, 6i, 7, 10, 11,

12i, 14q, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22. If applicable, provide separate descriptions for each facifity in a facility reporting group,
designated by “Facility A, " "Facility B," elc.

6. Work in collaboration with other community partners in the development

of an algorithm for treatment in the St. John Valley and make it available

for all primary care offices and mental health providers.

7. Explore the possibility of having a provider at NMMC specialize in the

treatment of co-occurring conditions/diagnoses.

8. Foster the community support groups {such as AA) in regards to their

assistance with aftercare.

9. Reach out to community agencies to explore methods to support agencies

currently offering these services. Aroostook Mental Health Center, Life

by Design, et al.

Priority #2 - Healthy Food and Nutrition

Year 1 (2015)

1. Pursue participation in the Let's Go! Program. A new Northern Aroostook

County Let's Go! program coordinator will be onboard by the end of January

2015. A request has been made to meet with the individual to map out a

plan for training and implementation of the three Let's Go! modules. The

lead person for the Let's Go! Program in the Maine School District #33

will also be consulted for lessons learned in the implementation process.

2. Coordinate presentation to NMMC providers by Let's Gol! Program director

332097 10-03-13 Schedule H (Form 990} 2013
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PantV | Facility Information continued)

Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B. Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines 1}, 3, 4, 5d, 61, 7, 10, 11,

121, 149, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22, If applicable, provide separate descriptions for each facility In a facility reporting group,
designated by "Facility A, " "Facility B," etc.

-~ @Growing and Sustaining Let's Go! In Maine

3. Partner with Healthy Maine Partnership - Aroostook

Year 2 (2016)

1. Reach out to local restaurants to offer healthy menu options.

2. Develop a partnership with the Cooperative Extension Service to tap

into resources for training community members in how to shop and cook for

a healthier life. Include local grocers to be part of the plan to identify

healthy food choices for shoppers.

3. Meet with local farmers and food coop to discuss strategies for

affordability and access to fresh foods.

Priority #3 - Cardiovascular Health

Year 1 {(2015)

1. Partner with other local organizations/businesses to improve access to

exercise facilities.

2. NMMC Our Communities Team is working with the community to determine

how best to communicate to the public what is available as a starting

point. Options being considered to improve communication to the public are

ugse of a digital sign, online newsletter, paper newsletter, patient

332097 10-03-13 Schedule H (Forim 890) 2013
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Part V| Facility Information continued)
Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Sectton B. Provide descriptions required for Pari V, Section B, lines 1}, 3, 4, bd, 6, 7, 10, 11,
12i, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19¢, 194d, 20d, 21, and 22. If applicable, provide separate desciiptions for each facllity in a facility reporting group,
designated by "Facility A, " "Facility B," etc.

portals. NMMC website will complete an upgrade in the spring of 2015. The

site is more user-friendly and will offer more options to link and inform

patients.

3. Support OffUGoArocostook by assisting them in expanding the distribution

of weekly activities listings to a broader population.

4. FEducate providers about the resources available to patients. Provide

printed informational materials to be used as patient handouts.

Year 2 (2016)

1. Partner with Fort Kent Power of Prevention coordinator to explore ways

we can partner to expand our reach and resources to the S8t. John Valley

Communities.

2. Revisit the Wholesome Wave program to determine availability of

participation.

Northern Maine Medical Center:

Part V, Section B, Line 7: NMMC believes the following community health

needs are important however they were prioritized as secondary level

priorities for various reasons, including limited staff and financial

resources, It is also important to note, as will be outlined further in

this section, that some, but not all of these secondary priorities, are

currently receiving some early stage attention.
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PartV | Facility Information (continued)
Section C, Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B. Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines 1}, 3, 4, 5d, 6i, 7, 10, 11,

121, 14g, 16e, 170, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22. If applicable, provide separate descriplions for each facility In a facility reporting group,
designated by "Facility A, " “Facility B," stc.

1. Social concerns that include:

a. Unemployment/economic opportunity

b. Domestic violence

c¢. Physical and social isolation - began partnering with the Aroostook

Area Agency on Aging's Thrive in Place program for elders, On 1/29/15,

clinical staff was trained to broaden their knowledge in the area of home

environmental assessments which can also provide some socialization. We

are working closely with the Aroostook Area Agency on Aging to address

some of the physical and social isolation identified.

d. Affordable housing

2, Preventive screenings and immunizations that survey respondents did

not feel were very accessible. Those include:

a. Oral health

b. Depression screening - All primary care providers are using the PHQ

depression screening tool as a first line depression screening.

¢. Aging related screening - We have begun working with the Power of

Prevention, Healthy Arocostook Coalition to address aging related screening

and the possibility of educating providers on the uge of CMS screening

332007 10-03-13 Schedule H {Forim 990) 2013
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[PartV 1 Facility Information continued)
Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B. Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines 1}, 3, 4, 6d, 6, 7, 10, 11,

12i, 14g, 16e, 17¢, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22. If applicable, provide separate descriptions for each facility in a facilily reporting group,
designated by *Facility A, " "Facitily B," elc.

tools.

d. Tobacco use screening - NMMC Patient Educator will be trained by

the Pfizer Company to be able to offer 'Beat the Pack' program with

tentative start date of April 2015.

3. Gaps in Healthcare Services:

a. Dental care - 'First Tooth' program has been presented to the

Family Practice Team for their consideration of adding this assessment

tool to their patient visits.

b. Behavioral/mental health services for adults

4. Issues Preventing Access to Care:

a. Out of pocket costs associated with insurance plans

b, Lack of insurance and unable to pay for the care

NMMC has worked with local pharmacies to implement a cash card program to

reduce cost of prescription drugs for eligible individuals.

NMMC also is designated as a Certified Application Counselor organization

and has representatives that can assist individuals with obtaining

coverage through the Heaith Insurance Exchange.
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V.| Facility Information continued)

Sectlon C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B. Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, fines 1j, 3, 4, 5d, 6i, 7, 10, 11,

121, 14g, 16s, 17e, 18s, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22. If applicable, provide separate descriptions for each facility in a facility reporting group,
designatad by "Facility A, * "Facility B," etc.

c. Transportation - NMMC is partnering with the Arocostook Area Agency

on Aging to address the issue of transportation.

d. Don't understand or value the importance of seeking care

e. Negative prior experiences

Northern Maine Medical Center:

Part V, Section B, Line 20d: Individuals are billed at gross amounts and

charges are adjusted accordingly, if they qualify for assistance.

Northern Maine Medical Center:

Part V, Section B, Line 22: Individuals are billed at gross amounts and

charges are adjusted accordingly, if they qualify for assistance.
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PartV | Facility Information (continued)
Section D. Other Health Care Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly Recognized as a Hospital Facility

{list in order of size, from largest to smallest)

How many non-hospital health care facilities did the organization operate during the tax year? 0

Name and address Typa of Fagility (describe)
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; | Supplemental Information

Provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions, Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3¢, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part I, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
8b.

2 Needs assessment. Descilbe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to any
CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how tha organization informs and educates patients and persons who may be billed
for paiient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or lacal government programs or under the organization’s financial
assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the communily the organization serves, taking into account the geographlc area and demographic
constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community heaith. Provide any olher information important to describing how the organization’s hospital facilities or other health
care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (8.g., open medical staff, community board, use of surplus
funds, etc.).

6 Aftiliated health care system. if tho organization Is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the organization
and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 Siafe filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, files a
community benefit report.

Part I, Line 7:

Explanation: The amounts reported on Lines 7a & 7b were computed using a

cost-to-charge ratio. Amounts on line 7g are derived from internal

financial/cost accounting systems.

Part I, Line 7g:

Explanation: Subsidized health services on line 7g include physicilan

clinies, rural health centers, a skilled nursing facility, and emergency

rroom.

Part II, Community Building Activities:

Explanation: N/A

Part III, Line 4:

Explanation: In evaluating the collectibility of accounts receivable, the

Medical Center analyzes past results and identifies trends for each of its

major payor sources of revenue to estimate the appropriate allowance for

doubtful accounts and provision for doubtful accounts. Management
332099 10-63-13 cheaule orm
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Part VI| Supplemental Information continuation)

regularly reviews data about these major payor sources in evaluating the

sufficiency of the allowance for doubtful accounts. For receivables

associated with services provided to patients who have third-party

coverage, the Medical Center analyzes contractually due amounts and

provides an allowance for doubtful accounts and a provision for doubtful

accounts, if necessary. For receivables associated with self-pay patients

(which include both patients without insurance and patients with

deductible and copayment balances due for which third-party coverage

exists for part of the bill), the Medical Center records a provigion for

doubtful accounts in the period of service based on past experience, which

indicates that many patients are unable or unwilling to pay amounts for

which they are financially responsible. The difference between the

standard rates {or the discounted rates if negotiated or eligible) and the

amounts actually collected after all reasonable collection efforts have

been exhausted is charged against the allowance for doubtful accounts.

Part VI, Line 2:

Explanation: Please see Schedule H, Part v, Section B, Line 1 for a

description of NMMC's assessment process.

Part VI, Line 3:

Explanation: We notify patients and customers about access to assigtance

in various ways. The simplest way is the signage, pamphlets, and

educational material located around the Organization and in various

offices. In every patient access/patient financial services area is a sign

explaining the availability of free/discounted care and the Federal

Poverty Guidelines. There are also pamphlets located in the outpatient

areas explaining free/discounted care and providing information on
Schedule H (Form 990)
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PartVI| Supplemental Information continuation)

Mainecare. For inpatients, there ig a book in each room which provides all

the information on all programs available.

Through the patient accounting department, we provide information about

these statements. We also counsel patients on the phone about all the

programs available whether it is Medicaid or a hospital program.

Part VI, Line 4:

Explanation: Northern Maine Medical Center is a 94 licensed bed {29 A&P

beds, 6 ICU beds, 14 Psych beds, and 45 SNF beds), full-service,

acute-care, not-for profit hospital located in Fort Kent, Maine (Aroostook

County). The Hospital is accredited by the joint commission and its

mission is to serve its communities with excellence in health care. Its

services include acute inpatient, psych inpatient, SNF, 24-hour emergency

center, diagnostic, and surgical services. Along with these hospital

services, the Hospital employs/contracts with the majority of primary and

specialty care physicians in the area.

Part VI, Line 5:

Explanation: Northern Maine Medical Center is a local, not-for-profit

hospital that serves its local communities and people regardless of their

ability to pay. Northern Maine provides financial assistance and sliding

scale discounts to self-pay and low-income patients. Also the Hospital

participates in government-sponsored health care programs including

Medicare, Medicaid, CHAMPUS, and Tricare. The volunteer board of trustees

sets the strategic direction for the Hospital and is comprised of

community members from the Hospital's service area. This group is made up

of local business owners, professionals, and retirees. Northern Maine's
Schedule H {Form 990)
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{Part VI{ Supplemental Information continuation)

non-profit status allows the Hospital to reinvest any excess of revenues

over expense back into the Hospital to continuously improve the medical

care it delivers. The Hospital allows access to healthcare that would

otherwise be difficult. The Hospital is the main employer for the local

physicians, including specialty physicians that would otherwise have to be

accessed out of the area.
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information GMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 920) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest 20 1 3
Compensated Employees
P~ Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 23.

Department of tha Treasury P~ Attach to Form 890. P See separate instructions.

Intemal Revenua Service P> Information about Schedule J {Form 990) and its Instructions is at wuw fre gauffarmae0 AR

Name of the organization Employer identification number
Northern Maine Medical Center 01-0234189

[Partl | Questions Regarding Compensation

Yes | No
1a Check the appropriate box{es} if the organtzation provided any of the foflowing to or for a person fisted in Form 990,
Part VI, Section A, Iine 1a. Gomplete Part Il to provide any relevant information regarding these items.

First-class or charter trave) Housing allowance or residence for personal use
Travel for companions Payments for business use of personal residence
Tax indemnification and gross-up payments Health or soclal club dues or initiation fees

D Discretlonary spending account L1 personat services {e.g., mald, chauffeur, chel)

b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a writlen policy regarding payment or
relmbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part Ilto explain
2 Did the organization require substantialion prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all directors,
trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Direclor, regarding the items checked In line ia?

3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the organization’s
CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for mathods used by a related organization to
establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part L.

Compensation committee Wiitlen employment contract
Independent compensation consultant X1 Compensation survey or study
Form 920 of other arganizations Approval by the board or compensation committes

4 During the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part Vi, Section A, tine 1a, with respect {o the filing
arganization or a related organization:
a Recelve a severance payment or change-of-controt payment?
b Participate in, or recelve payment from, a supplemental nongualified retirement plan?
¢ Participate In, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation anangement?
if *Yes® to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provids the applicable amounts for each ltem in Part lil.

Only section 50 1(c)(3) and 501{c){4) organizatiens must complete lines 5-9,
5 For persons listed in Form 920, Part Vil, Section A, line 1a, did the organizalion pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the revenues of;
a The organizalion? e
b Any related organization?
If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, dascribe in Part III.
6 For persons listed in Form 990, Part Vi, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the net earnings of:
a Theorganization? .
b Any relaled organization?
If “Yes" to line 6a or 6b, describe in Part |l
7 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed payments
not described In lines 6 and 67 If *Yes," describainPart It
8 Woers any amounis reporied in Form 990, Part Vi, pald or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the
initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If “Yes," desciibe in Partml
9 If *Yes* toline 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in
Regulalions section 53.4958-6{c)?

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedute J {Form 990} 2013
332111
09-13-13
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Schedule J (Form 990) 2013

Northern Maine Medical Center

01-0234188%

Page 2

|"I55iifll_f-] Officers, Direclors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Gompensated Employees. Use duplicate copigs if additional space Is needed.

For each individual whose compensation must be reported in Schedule J, report compensation from the organizalion on row (i} and frem related organizations, described in the Instructions, on row ().
Do not Bst any individuals that are not listed on Form 990, Part VI,

Note, The sum of colurmns {B)([-() for eash lisled individual must equal the tetal amount of Form 890, Past V11, Section A, Ene 1a, appficable column {8} and (£} amourds for that individwal.

{B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1098-MISC compensation | {C) Retirement and {D) Nontaxable |({E) Total of columnsi (F) Compensation
‘ other deterred benefits [ {0F (8] reporied as deferred
(A) Namo and Tite compersaton | Uncenne | ieporable | comenseton i pfor Form 990
compensation compensation

{1) Hichael sullivan, M.D, i 618,815, 0. 17,500. 7,650, 21,491, 665,556, 0.
pirector {ii) 0. 0. 0. [ 0. 0. 0.
{2) Pater J. Sirois ml 195,868, 28,000, 793, 5,956, 22,161. 252,778, 0.
CEO {ii) 0. 0. Q. 0. 0. 0. 0.
{3} cindy L, Dalgle | 139,579, 5,000. 0. 4,270, 21,491, 170,340, 0.
CFo {i} 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
{47 wark Overton, H.D. o 645,740, 0. 0. 0. 19,491.] 665,231, 0.
pPaychiatrist {i} 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
(5) James Harris, H,D. (0] 448,220. 0. 17,500. 7,650, 21,491. 494,851. 0.
Physiclan i) 0. 0. 0, 0. 0. 0. 0.
{6) David Coffman, M.D, wml 413,077, 0. 0. 0. 14,083, 427,160, 0.
Surgeon ] 0. 0, {, 0. 0. Q. 0.
(7} David Jones, M.D, w] 318,970. 0. 17,500, 7,650, 21,491, 365,611. 0.
£R Physician {iy 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. [B
t8) Radney Lahren, ¥,D, mi 283,770. 10,000. 0. 5,678. 11,984, 311,432, 0.
Surgeon i) 0. 0. 0. Q. D. 0. [/

D]

fii}

i}

()]

0]

{il}

(i)

{iy

{

(i}

(i

{if}

U}

(i

U}

fi)
Schedule J (Form §90) 2013
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Schedule J {Form 990} 2013 Northern Maine Medical Center 01-0234189
E-Ear:f"lii_ ISupplemanlal Information
Pravide the information, exptanation, or descriglions required for Part ), nes 1a, 1b, 3, 4a, 4b, 4¢, 5a, 5b, 6a, 6b, 7, and 8, and for Part II. Also complete this part for any additional information.

Page 8

Part I, Line 7:

Expianation: The bonus paid to Peter Sirois, CEO, has set point criteria

for earning specific bonus levels/amounts. The Board awards points based

on_the accomplishment of pre-establisghed objectives/targets. Points are

tabulated with the final score determining honus level achieved. The Board

meets with the CEO to discuss performance incliuding those

objectives/targets and based on that meeting award the points and derive

the bonus amount.

The bonus payment made to Cindy Daigle, CFO, was paid at the discretion of

the Organization's CEO. The CEQ communicates the bonus and amount directly

with the Human Resources Director.

Part I, Line 8:

Explanation: Rodney Lahren received a sign-on bonus pursuant to his

employment contract.

Schedule J (Form 290) 2013

332313
03-13-13 5 6



SCHEDULE L Transactions With Interested Persons OMB No. 1545 0047
{Form 990 or 990-EZ)| P> Gomplete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a, 25b, 26, 27, 28a, 20 1 3
28b, or 28¢, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or 40h.
epartment of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ, - See separate instructions.
Intesnat Revenue Service B> Information about Schadule L (Form 990 or 980-EZ) and ils instructions Is at yyny irs gov/forme9o.
Name of the organization Employer Identif-ica(ion number
Northern Maine Medical Center 01-0234189

Excess Benefit Transactions (section 501(c)(3) and section 501(c){4) organizations only).

Complete if the organization answered "Yes® on Form 980, Part }, line 25a or 25b, or Form 990-E7Z, Part V, line 40b,

) - {b) Relationship between disqualified . . {d) Corrected?
{a) Name of disqualified person person and organization {c) Description of transaction Yes No

2 Enter the amount of tax incurred by the organization managers or disqualified persons during the year under
SOOI A8 e e e

b
3 Enter the amount of tax, if any, on line 2, above, reimbursed by the organization ... ... .. W»

Partll] Loans to and/or From Interested Persons.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes” on Form 980-EZ, Part V, fine 38a or Form 990, Part IV, line 26; or if the organization
reporied an amount on Form 980, Part X, line 5, B, or 22.

{a) Name of {b) Refationship | (c) Purpose {d) Loantoor () Original (1} Balance due {g) In h) Approved (1) Written
. it izali from the Mt by board or ment?
interested person will organization of loan erganization? | Principal amount default? | gommittee? 20768
To |From Yes | No | Yes | No jYes | No
Mark Overton EmployeePurchase X 27,900. 6,796. X XX
6,796.]

Grants or Assistance Benefiting Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered *Yes" on Form 890, Part IV, line 27,

(@) Name of inlerested person {b) Refationship between {c) Amount of {d) Type of (e} Purpose of
interested person and assistance assistance assistance
the arganization

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 980 or 990-EZ. Schedule L {(Form 990 or 990-EZ} 2013

See Part V for Continuations

332131

09-25-13 5 7

15060810 757052 110374 2013.06000 Northern Maine Medical Cent 110374_1



&mwmememsmuwmmEazam Northern Maine Medical Center 01-0234189 page2
V.| Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons.

Camplste if the organization answered “Yes™ on Form 980, Part IV, line 28a, 28b, or 28¢.

{(a) Name of interested person (b} Relationship between interested {c) Amount of (d) Description of é?&fﬁ}?g{?gn‘?é

person and the organization transaction transaction reventas?

Yes No

Daigle 0il Company Entity of which Dan 197, 356.[Independent X
Nola Sirocis Famlly member of Pe 22 ,223.Employment X
Michelle L. Plourde Famlly member of Pe 59,606 .FEmployment X
Nicole Marquis Famlly member of Pe 42,605.FEmployment X
Robin Werntgen Famlly member of G1 55,816.Employment X

Part V'] Supplemental information
Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule L (see instructions).

Schedule L, Part II, Loans To and From Interested Persons:

(a) Name of Person: Mark Overton

{c) Purpose of Loan: Purchase of home

Sch L, Part IV, Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons:

{(a) Name of Person: Daigle 0il Company

(b) Relationship Between Interested Person and Organization:

Entity of which Dan Vaillancourt, Board Member, is an officer

(d) Description of Transaction: Independent Contractor Arrangement

(a) Name of Person: Nola Sirois

(b) Relationship Between Interested Person and Organization:

Family member of Peter Sirois, Hospital CEO

{a) Name of Person: Michelle L. Plourde

(b} Relationship Between Interested Person and Organization:

Family member of Peter Sirois, Hospital CEO

{a) Name of Person: Nicole Marquis

{(b) Relationship Between Interested Person and Organization:
Schedule L. (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013

332132
09-25-13
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Schedule L. (Form 990 or 990-£2) Northern Maine Medical Center 01-0234189 page2
[PartV ] Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide additiona! information for responses to questions on Schedule L (see instructions).

Family member of Peter Sirois, Hospital CEO

{a} Name of Person: Robin Werntgen

(b} Relationship Between Interested Person and Organization:

Family member of Glenn Lamarr, Board Treasurer

332441 05-01-13

Schedule L (Form 990 or 980-EZ)
59
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SCHEDULE M
{Form 990}

Depariment of the Treasury

| g Complete if the organizations answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.
P~ Attach to Form 990.

Noncash Contributions

OMB No. 1545-0047

Internal Revenue Servico P Information about Schedule M (Forim 990) and its instructions is at vy s goviformoge 1o She :_tl_gfl' :
hame of the organizalion Employer identification number
Northern Maine Medical Center 01-0234189
[Part -] Types of Property
{a) (b} {c) {d)
Check if Mumber of Noncash contribution Method of determining
applicable | contributions or | amounts reporied on noncash contribution amounts
itams contributed] Form 990, Part VIR, line 1a
1 At-Worksofart
2 Ant-Hisloricaltreasures ... . .
3 Art-Fractionalinterests
4 Books and publications
& Clothing and household goods
6 Carsandothervehicles
7 Boalsandplanes
8 Intelleclualproperty
9 Securities - Publicly traded
10 Securilies - Closely heldstock
11 Securilies - Parinership, LLC, or
tustinterests | .
12 Securities - Miscellaneous
13  Qualified conservation contribution -
Historic structures
14 Qualifled conservation contribution - Other
15 Realestaie - Residential
16 Real estate - Commercial X 1 1,406,564, Appraisal
17 Realestate-Other
18 Collectibles
19 Foodlinventory . ... .
20  Drugs and medical supplies
21 Taxtdermy ...
22 Historical atifacts
23  Scientific specimens ...
24  Archeoleglcal artifacts ...
25 Other P )
26 Other P | )
27 Other P | )
28 Other P { )
29 Number of Forms 8283 recelved by the organizalion during the tax year for contributions
for which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Dones Acknowledgement | 29 1
Yes | No
30a During the year, did the organization receive by conliibution any property reported in Part J, fines 1 - 28, that it must hold for
at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which is not required to be used for exempt purposes for i 1o
the entire hotding period? ... 30a X
b If “Yes," describe the amangement in Part |, :
31 Doas the arganization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any non-standard coniributions?
32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or refaled organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash
CORWIBULIONST oo s e 32a X
b If “Yes,* describe In Part II. o
33  If the organization did not report an ameunt in column (c) for a typs of property for which column (a} is checked,
desciibe in Part Ii. : i
LHA  For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, Schedule M {Form 990) {2013)
332141
09-03-13
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M (Form 990) (2013) Northern Maine Medical Center 01-0234189 Page 2

Supplemental Information. Provide the information required by Part |, lines 30b, 32b, and 33, and whether the organization
is reporting in Part |, column (b), the number of contributions, the number of items received, or a combination of both. Also complete
this part for any additional information.

332142 02-03-13 Schedute M (Form 990) (2013}
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ T T

(Form 990 or 890-EZ) omplete to provide informatton for responses to specific questions on 20 13
Form 990 or 930-EZ or to provide any additional information.
Depariment of tha Treasury > Aftach to Form 990 or 890-EZ.
Internat Revenus Service P> Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) and ifs instructions is el irs gaw/farmaan \spection.
Narne of the organization Employer identification number
Northern Maine Medical Center 01-0234189

Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 2;

Explanation: Peter Sirois and Glenn Lamarr have a family relationship.

Form 990, Part VI, Section B, line 11:

Explanation: The Form 990 ig prepared by the Organization's independent

public accounting firm and thoroughly reviewed by the CFO and Controller.

The completed form was sent electronically to Board members prior to the

form being filed.

Form 990, Part VI, Section B, Line 12¢:

Explanation: The enforcement of the conflict of interest policy is achieved

through annual reporting and ongoing monitoring.

Form 990, Part VI, Section B, Line 15:

Explanation: The Board of Directors determines the compensation of the CEQ

using compensation studies and comparability data. The CEO determines the

compensation of other officers and key employees in a similar manner.

Form 990, Part VI, Section C, Line 19:

Explanation: The Organization makes its governing documents, conflict of

interest policy, and financial statements available to the public upon

reguest.

Form 990, Part VII, Section A:

Explanation: Michael Sullivan & Robert Bellefleur show reportable

compensation on Form 990, Part VII, Section A for services performed in

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-E2, Schedule O (Forim 990 or 990-E2) (2013)
332211
09-04-13
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Schedute O (Form 980 or 990-EZ) (2013} Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

Northern Maine Medical Center 01-0234189

their capacity as employee and contractor respectively, of Northern

Maine Medical Center. Their compensation does not reflect payment for

services as a board members of the Hospital or any related

organization.

B Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2013)
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SCHEDULER
{Form 990}

Dipartment of the Treasury
In'erral Reverus Sovice

P Attach to Form 990.

Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships
P Gomplete i the organlzallon answered "Yeos* on Form 990, Part iV, line 33, 34, 35h, 36, or 37.

P See separate Instructions.

P Information about Schedule R {Form 990} and ls Instructions Is at sty its gav/fnmmegn

2013

Z0pento Public:
Inspaction:

Employer identilication number

Name of the organization
Northern Maine Medical Center 01-023418%
E}P'a__r_'!]_ Idenlificallon of Disregarded Entitlss Complela if the organization answered "Yes' on Fosm 990, Part IV, fine 33.
(s ) (e} {d) {e} n
Name, address, and EIN {if applicable) Primary activity Legal domlcile {stats or Totalincome End-of year assets Girect controling
of disregarded entity forelgn country) entity

Identification of Related Tax-Exempl Organiza
organizations during the tax year.

tions Completa if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 986, Part iV, line 34 because i had one or more refated {ax-exempt

fa) (0} ) ] (0} 0 sectonZhogrs
Name, address, and FtN Primary activity Legal domicile (state or Exempt Cede Public charity Direct controlling " eotirotiod
of related organization foreign country} section status {if section entity entity?
S01{c)(3) Yes | No

valley Medical Association - 22-3245£34
194 East Maine Strest torthern Maine
Fort Kent, ME 04743 Medical Physieian Practice Haine 501{c}{3) Line 3 Medical Center h.4
For Paperwork Reductlon Act Notlce, see the Instructions for Form 990, Schedule R (Form $90) 2013
216t 64

03-12-13 EHA



Scheduls R (Form 900} 2013 Northern Maine Medical Center 01-0234189  page2
fpgrgii: |dentification of Related Organizatlons Taxable as a Partnership Complete if the organization answered *Yes® on Form 990, Part [V, line 34 because it had one or more related
FEEIREE organizalions treated as a parinership during the tax year.
(a) (k) {c) {d) {e) (1 (g9} lh) 0 1) (k)
Name, address, and £IN Primary activity difn?jf,e Direct controling | Predominantincome { Share of total Share of Uypapdent | CodeV-UBY  |3enea odPorcentage
of related organization ftate o entity related, unietated, income end-ofyear eaatersy | AMount inhox (A9 gumership
Toreion excluded from fax under, assels 20 of Schedute |Rier
ccuriry) sections 512-514) Yes | No | K-1 {Form 1065} iesiNo

IBEIV Identificalion of Related Organizallons Taxable as a Corporation or Trust Complete I the organization answered °Yes® on Fonm 890, Part [V, line 34 because it had one or more related
5 + organizalions treated as a corporation or trust during the tax year.

fa) b} ) (ch (e) m (o) TN
Name, address, and EfhN Primary activity Legat domicite} Direct controling | Type of entity | Share of tolal Share of Percemalc;e 512m)13
of related organization (stalece entity {C'comp, S cormp, income end-ofyear {ownesship “;‘;%
Joren or trust) assels 2
i Yes | No
332162 63-12-13 65 Schedule R (Form 89¢) 2013



Schedule R (Form 9002013 Noxrthern Maine Medical Center

01-0234189  pages

iPariV.} Transactions With Refaled Organizations Complels if the erganization answered “Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, fine 34, 35b, or 36.

Hole, Complete fine 1if any entity is listed in Paris I, I, or 1V of this schedule.

1 During the tax year, did the organization engage In any of the following transactions with one or more refated organizations listed in Pasts 111V?
Recelpt of (i} Interest (i) annuities (1) royalties or {iv} rent from a controlled entity

Gift, grant, or capital contribution to related organization{s)
Gifi, grant, or capital contribution from related organization(s)
Loans or loan guarantees to or for related organization(s)

Loans or foan guarantees by refated organization(s) .

a o e

Dividends from refaled organization(s) ___

Sale of assets {o related organizationfs)
Purchase of assets from related organizationfs})
Exchange of assets with related organization{s)

— o gm =

2 =T 3%

Sharing of paid employees with refated organization{s)

=

r Other transfer of cash or property to related organization{s}
s _Other lransfer of cash or property from related organization(s) .

Leasa of facilities, equipment, or other assets from related organization(s) ...
Performance of services or membership or fundralsing solicitations for related organization{s}
Performance of services or membership or fundralsing soficitations by refated organizatlon(s}

Sharing of facilities, equipment, maifing §ists, or other assets with refated organization(s)

Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets torelated organization{sy .

Reimbursement pald to relaled organizalion(s) IOr @XPENSES || i oot ee et
q Reimbursement pald by related organization(s) TOr SXPENSES ||| | ettt et e e

_Ygs No

5 v e v 2 i f el paf el e maf

E b

2 iithe answer to any of the above Is *Yes," see the instauclions for information on who must completa this fine, Including covered refationships and transaction thresholds.

Name of relat(:é organization T{ang;()ctk;n mnounﬁzwo?wed tethod of datennlf\?rjmg amount involved
ypo (a-s

() Valley Medical Association R 1,225,100.;Actual Outlay

2)

{3}

{4

{5

{6}

332163 £3-12-13 66 Schedule R (Form 990) 2013



Schedule R{Form990) 2013 Northern Maine Medical Centex

0i-0234189  pages
{PartVi| Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership Complate if ihe erganization answered "Yes® on Form 990, Part [V, tine 37.
Provide the following information for each entily taxed as a parinership through which 1he organization conducted more than five percent of its activities (measured by tolal assets or gross revenue)
that was not a related organizalion. See instruclions regarding exclusion for certain invesiment parinerships.
{a} {b) (c) () p!el‘ (Ul (o} U} 1] {k}
HName, address, and EIN Primary activity Legal domicile | Predominaniinteme e Shars of Share of Coda V-UBI mjrifaf IPercentage
aof entity (state of forefgn gﬁ?b%%’auﬂge#&g' i) total end-of-year "E?%‘é?,ﬁ‘ﬁé"ﬁu Dot art | Owmership
country)  junder sectien 512-514) yas i Income assets vesio ] {Form 1065} Yes#o

332184
63-12-13

61

Schedule R (Form 990} 2013



Scheduls R (Form 990) 2013 Northern Maine Medical Center 01-0234189 pages
Part VIl | Supplemental Information
Provide additional information for responses to gquestions on Schedule R (see instructions).

332185 09-12-13 Schedule R (Form 990} 2013
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BerryDunn

NORTHERN MAINE MEDICAL CENTER AND SUBSIDIARY

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

and

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

September 30, 2014 and 2013

With Independent Auditor's Report




BerryDunn

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Board of Trustees
Northern Maine Medical Center and Subsidiary

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Northern Maine Medical
Center and Subsidiary, which comprise the consolidated balance sheets as of September 30, 2014 and
2013, and the related consolidated statements of operations, changes in net assets, and cash flows for
the years then ended, and the related notes to the consolidated financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial
statements in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles; this includes the design,
Implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our
audits. We conducted our audits in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards and
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly,
we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of Northern Maine Medical Center and Subsidiary as of September 30,
2014 and 2013, and the consolidated restilts of their operations, changes in their net assets, and their
cash flows for the years then ended, in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

Bangor, ME * Poriand, ME * Manchester, NH ¢ Charleston, Wv
www.berrydunn.com



Beoard of Trustees
Northern Maine Medical Center and Subsidiary

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated January 19,
2015 on our consideration of Northern Maine Medical Center and Subsidiary’s internal control over
financial reporting and on our tests of their compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts and grant agreements, and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope
of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the resuits of that testing,
and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That
report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in
considering Northern Maine Medical Center and Subsidiary's internal control over financiatl reporting
and compliance.

B(/Mﬁ Daenn. MeHerl_§ Fer e, LLC.

Portland, Maine
January 19, 2015



NORTHERN MAINE MEDICAL CENTER AND SUBSIDIARY

Consolidated Balance Sheets

September 30, 2014 and 2013

ASSETS

Current assels
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable, less allowarnce for doubtful accounts of
approximately $2,784,000 in 2014 and $2,485,000 in 2013
Meaningful use receivables
Estimated third-parly payor settlements
Supplies
Prepaid expenses and other current assels

Total current assets

Assets limited as to use or donor-restricted
By debt agreemants
Mortgage reserve fund cash and cash equivalenis
By donors or grantors for specific purposes
Cancer, cardiac, diabetes and weliness
Internally deslignated foundation funds

Total assets limited as to use or donor-restricted
Other assels
Deferred financing costs, net
Cash surrender value of life insurance
Other assets
Total other assets

Properly and equipment, net

Total assets

2014 2013
$ 8,034,453 $ 10,736,569
5,707,418 5,684,117
451,860 636,607
3,311,682 1,382,446
742,033 716,381
927,562 __ 2,085,355
19,175,008 _21,241.465
377,422 357,169
358,058 375,432
700,684 699,890
1,436,164 1,432,491
489,785 516,861
269,250 227,164
1,748,356 __ 2,725,039
2,507,391 3,468,084
19,695,317 19,241,023
$_42813880 $_46383043

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

2014 2013
Current Habilities
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 1,966,753 $ 4,061,177
Payroll and related liabilities 2,852,220 2,772,917
Estimated third-party payor settlements 3,818,262 4,238,791
Current portion of long-term debt 596,025 685,141
Total currant liabilities 9,233,260 11,758,026
Long-term debt, less current portion 7,299,713 7,892,076
Deferred compensation 866,156 662.904
Total liabilities 17,399,129 20,333,006
Net assets
Unrestricted 25,056,693 24,674,605
Temporarily restricted 358,058 375,432
Total net assets 25,414,751 25,050,037

Total liabilities and net assets $_42,813,880 $_45383043




NORTHERN MAINE MEDICAL CENTER AND SUBSIDIARY

Consolidated Statements of Operations

Years Ended September 30, 2014 and 2013

Unrestricted revenues and other support
Patient service revenue (net of contractual allowances
and discounts)
Provision for doubtful accounts

Net patient service revenue

Other revenue
Meaningful use revenues
Net assets released from restrictions used for operations

Total unrestricted revenues and other support

Operating expenses
Salaries, wages and contract services
Payroll taxes
Employee benefits
Legal, audit and consulting
Supplies and other operating expenses
Healthcare provider taxes
Depreciation and amortization
Interest

Total operating expenses
Income from operations
Nonoperating gains (losses)
Equity in net {loss) income of insurance captive

Other nonoperating income, net

Nonoperating gains, net

Excess of revenues, gains, and other support over expenses

and nonoperating gains {losses)

2014 2013
45,324,756 44,367,865
{1,879.489) _(1,354,273)
43,445,267 43,013,502
1,224,780 341,963

538:201 1,048,878
108,658 110,352
45316,996 44,514,785
24,769,958 24,341,452
1,470,984 1,435,516
2,911,088 2,423,828
351,560 470,043
11,484,527 12,113,092
935,579 1,166,861
2,812,766 2,134,192
368,723 314,021
45105184 44,399,005
211,812 115,780
(1,242,207) 759,038
1,412,483 668,783
170,276 1,427,821
$__ 382088 $_1,543,601

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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NORTHERN MAINE MEDICAL CENTER AND SUBSIDIARY
Consolidated Statements of Changes in Net Assets

Years Ended September 30, 2014 and 2013

201 2013
Unrestricted net assets
Excess of revenues, gains, and other support over expenses
and nonoperating gains (losses) $_ 382088 $ 1,543,601
Increase in unrestricted net assets 382,088 1,543,601
Temporarily restricted net assets
Restricted contributions 82,499 86,480
Restricted investment incame 869 1,006
Net assels released from restrictions used for operations (108,658) (110,352)
Change in net unrealized gains on investments 7,916 10,282
Decrease in temporarily restricted net assets (17,374) (12,675)
increase in net assets 364,714 1,631,026
Net assets, beginning of year 25,050,037 23,619,011
Net assets, end of year $26,414,761 $25.050.037

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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NORTHERN MAINE MEDICAL CENTER AND SUBSIDIARY
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Years Ended September 30, 2014 and 2013

2014 2013
Cash flows from operaling activities
increase in net assets $ 364,714 $ 1,531,026
Adjustmenits to reconcile increase in net
assels to net cash provided by operating activities

Depreciation and amortization 2,812,765 2,134,192
Equity in net loss {income) of insurance captive 1,242,207 (759,038)
Donated property and equipment (1,500,000} -
Loss on disposals and sales of property and equipment 64,148 394,010
Change in unrealized gains on investments (7,916) {10,282)
Restricted contributions and investment income {83,368) (87,495)
Provision for doubtful accounts 1,879,489 1,354,273
Change in;
Accounts receivable {1,802,790) {1,110,292)
Meaningful use receivables 184,747 623,823
Estimated third-party payor setilements {2,349,765) 7,640,638
Supplies, prepaid expenses and other assels 1,007,783 {1,787,463)
Accounts payable and other operating liabllities {2,015121) 863,540
Net cash {(used} provided by operating activities {303,107) 10,586,832
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchases of properly and equipment (1,824,178) (5,636,533)
Proceeds from sale of property and equipment 14,047 562,000
Distribution from insurance captive - 185,919
Increase in cash and cash equivalents of mortgage reserve funds (20,253) (20,252)
Increase in internally designated foundation funds {794) (19,634)
Decrease in donor-festricted assets 25,290 22,857
Net cash used by invesling activities {1,800,888) _ (4,905,643}
Cash fiows from financing activities
Proceeds from issuance of long-lerm debt - 7,460,728
Repayment of long-term debt (681,479) (7,408,792)
Increase in long-term debt issuance costs, net - (302,630)
Restricted contebutions and investment income 83,368 87.495
Net cash used by financing activities {598.111) (163,199)
{Decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents (2,702,108) 5,517,980
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year _ 10,736,559 5,218,569
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $_8,0344563 $ 10,736,659
Supplemental disclosure of noncash investing and financing activities
Interest paid $ 368,723 $__ 314,021

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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NORTHERN MAINE MEDICAL CENTER AND SUBSIDIARY
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

September 30, 2014 and 2013

Description of Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Organization

Northern Maine Medical Center and Subsidiary (the Medical Center) is a not-for-profit entity
cansisting of a 49-bed licensed acute care instilution and a 45-bed licensed long-term care
institution {ocated in Fort Kent, Maine. Valley Medical Association (VMA), a wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Medical Center, is a not-for-profit physician practice established to serve the
surrounding communities.

Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Medical Center and its
subsidiary, VMA, Upon consolidation, all significant intercompany accounts and transactions are
efiminated.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of
the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting
period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. The most significant areas which are
affected by the use of estimates include the allowance for doubiful accounts, estimated third-party
payor seitlements, estimated health benefit obligations, and malpractice coverage.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Medical Center considers all highly liquid savings deposits, money market funds and
certificates of deposit with maturities of three months or less when purchased {o be cash
equivalents, excluding assets limited as to use.

Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable are stated at the amount management expects to collect from outstanding
balances. Management provides for probable uncollectible amounts through a charge to
operations and a credit to a valuation allowance based on its assessment of individual accounts
and historical adjustments. Balances that are still outstanding after management has used
reasonable collection efforts are written off through a charge to the valuation allowance and a
credit to accounts receivable.

At September 30, 2014 and 2013, significant concentrations of gross patient accounts receivable
included 47% and 50%, respectively, due from government-related programs (Medicare and
MaineCare).




NORTHERN MAINE MEDICAL CENTER AND SUBSIDIARY
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

September 30, 2014 and 2013

in evaluating the collectibility of accounts receivable, the Medical Center analyzes past results and
identifies trends for each of its major payor sources of revenue to estimate the appropriate
allowance for doubtful accounts and provision for doubtful accounts. Management regularly
reviews data about these major payor sources in evaluating the sufficiency of the allowance for
doubtful accounts. For receivables associated with services provided to patients who have third-
party coverage, the Medical Center analyzes confractually due amounts and provides an
allowance for doubiful accounts and a provision for doubtful accounts, if necessary. For
receivables associated with self-pay patients (which include both patients without insurance and
patients with deductible and copayment balances due for which third-party coverage exists for part
of the bill), the Medical Center records a provision for doubtful accounts in the period of service
based on past experience, which indicates that many patients are unable or unwilling to pay
amounts for which they are financially responsible. The difference between the standard rates (or
the discounted rates if negotiated or eligible) and the amounts aclually collected after ali
reasonable collection efforts have been exhausted is charged against the allowance for doubtful
accounts.

During 2014, the Medical Center increased its estimate of the allowance for doubtful accounts
relating to self-pay patients from $2,484,817 to $2,784,000, and during 2013 the Medicai Center
increased its estimate of the allowance for doubtful accounts relating to self-pay patients from
$2,392,860 to $2,484,817. During 2014, self-pay write-offs increased from $1,549,260 to
$1,873,036, and during 2013 self-pay write-offs increased from $1,060,542 to $1,549,250. Such
increases resulted from trends experienced in the collection of amounts from self-pay patients.

Supplies
Supplies are carried at the lower of cost (determined by the first-in, first-out method) or market.
Investiments

Investments are measured at fair value in the consolidated balance sheets. Net appreciation or
depreciation on investments is measured based on fair values. Investment income (including
interest and dividends) and net realized and unrealized gains (losses) on investments, net of
related expenses, are included in other nonoperating income. On a periodic basis, the Medical
Center evaluates its investments to determine if declines in market value below cost are other than
temporary. If such declines are determined to be other than temporary, an impairment charge is
recognized and included in the excess of revenues, gains, and other support over expenses and
nonoperating gains (losses).

Assets Limited as to Use or Donor-Restricted

In connection with its mortgage notes payable to the U.S. Department of Agriculture/Rural
Development (RD), the Medical Center is required to establish certain reserve funds.

Gifts, grants and bequests that are restricted by donors for specific operating purposes are
accounted for in temporarily restricted net assets until expenditures are made for the purpose
specified by the donors.




NORTHERN MAINE MEDICAL CENTER AND SUBSIDIARY
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

September 30, 2014 and 2013

The foundation, a department of the Medical Center, serves as the fundraising arm of the Medical
Center by way of securing, managing and distributing charitable gifts in support of the Medical
Center's mission. All gifts and related income earned on these funds are designated for use in a
manner to benefit residents and visitors who depend on quality health care. Donations, gifts and
income recognized on foundation funds are recorded in other income in the consolidated
statements of operations.

Excess of Revenues, Gains, and Other Support Over Expenses and Nonoperating Gains.
(Losses)

The consolidated statements of operations include excess of revenues, gains, and other support
over expenses and nonoperating gains (losses). Changes in unrestricted net assets which are
excluded from this measure, consistent with industry practice, include the acquisition of long-lived
assets using donor-restricted contributions.

Ne¢ Patient Service Revenue

The Medical Center has agreements with third-party payors that provide for payments at amounis
different from established rates. Payment arrangements include prospectively determined rates
per discharge, reimbursed costs, discounted charges and per diem payments. Net patient service
revenue is reported at the estimated net realizable amounis from patients, third-party payors, and
others for services rendered, including estimated retroactive adjustments under reimbursement
agreements with third-party payors. Retroactive adjustments are accrued on an estimated basis in
the period the related services are performed and adjusted in future periods as final settlements
are determined. Changes in these estimates are reflected in the financial statements in the year in
which they occur.

Laws and regulations governing the Medicare and MaineCare programs are complex and subject
to interpretation. The Medical Center believes that it is in compliance with all applicable laws and
regulations and is not aware of any pending or threatened investigations involving allegations of
potential wrongdoing. While no such regulatory inquiries have been made, compliance with such
laws and regulations can be subject to future government review and interpretation as well as
significant regulatory action including fines, penalties and exclusion from the Medicare and
MaineCare programs.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment is stated at cost. The Medical Center's policy is to capitalize expenditures
for major improvements and charge maintenance and repairs currently for expenditures which do
not extend the life of the related assets. Provisions for depreciation are determined principally by
the straight-line method at rates which are intended to amottize the cost of assets over their
estimated useful lives.




NORTHERN MAINE MEDICAL CENTER AND SUBSIDIARY
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

September 30, 2014 and 2013

Deferred Financing Costs

Deferred financing costs represent the costs incurred in obtaining financing for various
construction projects that the Medical Center is currently undertaking, and the costs incurred to
refinance a mortgage. These costs are being amortized on a straight-line basis over the terms of
the respective debt obligations.

Charity Care

The Medical Center accepts all patients regardless of their ability to pay. A patient is classified as a
charity care patient by reference to certain established policies of the Medical Center. Essentially,
these policies define free services as those services for which no payment is anticipated. In
assessing a patient's inability to pay, the Medical Center utilizes generally recognized poverty
income levels, but also includes certain cases where incurred charges are significant when
compared to income. Charity care provided is not included in net patient service revenue.

Accrued Earned Time

The Medical Center has an earned time policy whereby employees are vested in earned vacation,
holiday and sick pay. All pay for earned time is computed at the employee's current base pay
(excluding overtime, shift and other premiums), and is accrued as earned. Accrued earned time is
included in payroll and related liabilities in the consolidated balance sheets.

Income Taxes

The Medical Center and VMA are not-for-profit corporations as described in Section 501(c)(3) of
the Internal Revenue Code (the Code), and are exempt from federal income taxes on related
income pursuant to Section 501(a) of the Code. Management evaluated the Medical Center's tax
positions and concluded the Medical Center has maintained its tax-exempt status, does not have
any significant unrelated business income and has taken no uncertain tax positions that require
adjustment or disclosure in the consolidated financial statements.

Reclassifications

Certain amounts in the 2013 consolidated financial statements and notes thereto have been
reclassified to conform to the 2014 presentation.

Subseguent Events

For purposes of the preparation of these financial statements in conformily with U.S. generally
accepted accounting principles, the Medical Center has considered fransactions or events
oceurring through January 19, 2015, which was the date the financial statements were available to
be issued.
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NORTHERN MAINE MEDICAL CENTER AND SUBSIDIARY
Notes to Gonsolidated Financial Statements

September 30, 2014 and 2013

Investments and Assets Limited as to Use

The composition of assets limited as to use or donor-restricted at September 30, 2014 and 2013 is
set forth in the following table, The balances are stated at fair value.

2014 2013
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,012,419 $ 1,018,562
Certificates of deposit 366,313 364,413
Marketable equity securities 8,117 7,239
Mutual funds 49,315 42 277

$_1436,164 $_1,432.491

investment income and gains consisted of the following for the years ended September 30, 2014
and 2013:

2014 2013
Interest and dividends $35,337 $14,207
Change in unrealized gains on investments 7,916 10,282

Unrealized losses on individual investments were immalterial at September 30, 2014 and 2013.

Fair Value Measurements

Fair value of a financial instrument is defined as the price that would be received to sell an asset or
paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market paricipanis at the
measurement date. In determining fair value, the Medical Center uses various methods including
market, income and cost approaches. Based on these approaches, the Medical Center often
utilizes certain assumplions that market participants would use in pricing the asset, including
assumplions about risk and/or the risks inherent in the inputs to the valuation technique. These
inputs can be readily observable, market corroborated, or generaliy unobservable inputs, The
Medical Center utilizes valuation techniques that maximize the use of observable inputs and
minimize the use of unobservable inputs. Based on the observability of the inputs used in the
valuation techniques, the Medical Center is required to provide the following infermation according
to the fair value hierarchy. The fair value hierarchy ranks the quality and reliability of the
information used to determine fair values. Financial assets carried at fair value will be classified
and disclosed in one of the following three categories:

Level 1 - Valuations for assets traded in active exchange markets, such as the New York
Stock Exchange. Valuations are obtained from readily available pricing sources for market
transactions involving identical assets.

Level 2 - Valuations for assets traded in less active dealer or broker markets. Valuations are
obtained from third-party pricing services for identical or similar assets,
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NORTHERN MAINE MEDICAL CENTER AND SUBSIDIARY
Notes to Consoclidated Financial Statements

September 30, 2014 and 2013

Level 3 - Valuations for assets that are derived from other valuation methodologies, including
option pricing models, discounted cash flow models and similar techniques, and not based on
market exchange, dealer, or broker traded transactions. Level 3 valuations incorporate certain
assumptions and projections in determining the fair value assigned to such assets.

For the fiscal years ended September 30, 2014 and 2013, the application of valuation techniques
applied to similar assets has been consistent. The following is a description of the valuation
methodologies for instruments measured at fair value:

Cash and cash equivalents, certificates of deposit, marketable equity securities and mutual
funds are based upon quoted prices in active markets for identical assets and are reflected as
Level 1.

Annuities are valued at deposits made to contracts plus earnings at guaranteed crediting
rates, less withdrawals and fees, which approximates fair value.

The following table presents the balances of assets measured at fair value at September 30, 2014
and 2013 on a recurring basis:

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
2014
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,012,419 - - §$ 1,012,419
Certificates of deposit 366,313 - 366,313
Marketable equity securities 8,117 8,117
Mutual funds 49,315 49,315
investments to fund deferred
compensation;
Equity mutual funds 459,326 - 459,325
Fixed income mutual funds 165,273 - 165,273
Annuities - - 241,558
Total assets $ 2,060,762 $ 2,302,320
2013
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,018,562 - $ 1,018,562
Certificates of deposit 364,413 - 364,413
Marketable equity securities 7,239 7,239
Mutual funds 42,277 - 42,277
Investments to fund deferred
compensation:
Equily mutual funds 326,207 326,207
Fixed income mutual funds 169,962 - 169,062
Annuities - - 186,735
Total assets $ 1,928 660 - $_2,115385
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NORTHERN MAINE MEDICAL CENTER AND SUBSIDIARY
Notes {o Consolidated Financlal Statements

September 30, 2014 and 2013

.~ Property and Equipment

A summary of property and equipment follows:

2014 2013

Land and land improvements $ 1,201,450 $ 1,218,147
Buildings 24,344,334 20,848,029
Equipment 17,978,366 18,765,152
Leasehold improvements - 1.065.483

43,614,150 41,896,811
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization (24,539.851) (24.486,596)

19,074,299 17,410,215
Construction in progress 621,018 1,830,808
Property and equipment, net $_19,695.317 $_19,241.023

During 2014, the Medical Center began construction on an Emergency Department renovation
project totaling approximately $1.75 milion and has approximately $190,000 of costs in
construction in progress related to this project at September 30, 2014. The project is expected to
be completed in 2015. The Medical Center has obtained a $1 million fine of credit to partially fund
this project. In 2013, the Medical Center began construction on a magnetic resonance imaging
expansion and upgrade project totaling approximately $1.23 million and had approximately that
amount of costs in construction in progress related to this project at September 30, 2013. The
project was completed in early 2014. The remaining balances in construction in progress at
September 30, 2014 consist of numerous ongoing projects.

Long-Term Debt

A summary of long-term debt follows:
201

[t

I
o=l
=
[o%]

4.5% loan payable to RD, due in monthly installments of $14,518,
including principal and interest, through March 2021;
collateralized by buildings and all corporate assets. $ 343,084 $ 498,079

4.125% mortgage notes payable to RD, due in monthly instaliments
of $4,904, including principal and interest, through March 2028;
collateralized by buildings and all corporate assets. 607,113 637,444

4.25% loan payable to RD, due in monthly installments of $6,820,
including principal and interest, through December 2025;
collateralized by buildings and all corporate assets. 728,889 774,503

4.25% loan payable to RD, due in monthly installments of $614,
including principal and interest, through April 2024; collateralized
by building and all corporate assets. 57,643 62,450
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NORTHERN MAINE MEDICAL CENTER AND SUBSIDIARY
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

September 30, 2014 and 2013

4.375% loan payable to RD, due in monthly installments of $2,504,
including principal and interest, through April 2024; coliateralized
by building and all corporate assets. 234,654 253,976

4,375% loan payable to RD, due in monthly installments of $2,035,
including principal and interest, through April 2024; collateralized
by building and all corporate assets. 190,487 206,200

4.375% loan payable to a bank, due in monthly instaliments of
$44,000, including principal and interest, through June 2023
changing to $28,461 until maturity due June 2033; collateralized
by substantially all corporate assels. 5,692,129 5,060,508

Capitalized lease obligations 41,739 184,059

7,895,738 8,577,217
Less current portion (696,025) _ (685.141)

$_7.299,713 $.7,892,076

The RD loan agreements place restrictions on additional long-term financing and expansion of
facilities. Also, as a condition of the loan agreements, the Board of Trustees has agreed to
establish, over a period of time, reserve funds totaling approximately $410,000. The Medical
Center had established $377,422 and $357,169 in reserve funds at September 30, 2014 and
2013, respectively. These reserve funds can be utilized for repairs and replacements necessitated
by catastrophe, extensions or improvements made with wrilten governmental approval, as well as
debt service payments should the net revenue (as defined) of the Medical Center be insufficient to
otherwise service the debt. The construction and RD loan agreements are collateralized by
substantially all assets and assignment of income.

In June 2013, the Medical Center entered into a new loan agreement with a bank. The loan
amount is 80% guaranteed by RD and carries a fixed interest rate of 4.375% which was the
secondary market RD rate 30 days prior to closing plus 1% per annum as defined in the
agreement. The Medical Center was required to pay a one-time guaranty fee to RD in the amount
of $48,203. This fee is being amortized over the term of the loan agreement.

Cerain bank loans require the Medical Center to comply wilh restrictive financial covenants,
including, but not limited to, debt service coverage. As of September 30, 2014, the Medical Center
was in compliance with all covenants.

The Medical Center has available a $500,000 working capital line of credit with a local Bank,
collateralized by the Medical Center's assets, with an interest rate equivalent to the Wall Street
Journal prime rate plus 1%, subject to a floor of 4.25%. The line of credit expires July 19, 2015.
There was no balance outstanding under the line at September 30, 2014 and 2013.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

September 30, 2014 and 2013

Scheduled principal repayments on long-term debt including capital lease obligations are as
follows:

2015 (included in current liabilities) $ 596,025
2016 609,389
2017 461,649
2018 466,378
2019 487,217
Thereafter _5,275.070

$_7.895738

Deferred Compensation

The Medical Center permits certain management and highly compensated employees to defer
portions of their compensation based on Internal Revenue Service guidelines, The Medical Center
has recorded $866,156 and $682,904 at September 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively, to reflect its
liability under this plan. The Medical Center has established a Rabbi Trust to finance obligations
under the plan. The trust balance of $866,156 and $682,904 is included in other assets at
September 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively. All trust earnings are allocated to plan participants.

Net Patient Service Revenue

The Medical Center has agreements with third-party reimbursing agencies that provide for
payments at amounts different from its established rates. A summary of the payment
arrangements with major third-party reimbursing agencies follows:

Medicare

Inpatient and outpatient acute care services rendered to Medicare program beneficiaries are paid
at prospectively determined rates. These rates vary according to a patient classification system
that is based primarily on diagnosis and clinical factors. The Medical Center's final reimbursement
is determined after submission of annual cost reports and audits thereof by the Medicare fiscai
intermediary. Final sefllements have been determined for all years through 2010 except for 2005.

MaineCare

MaineCare is a medical assistance program offered by the State of Maine Department of Health
and Human Services. Inpatient and outpatient services rendered to MaineCare program
beneficiaries are reimbursed under a variety of methodologies, including prospective rates, rates
per discharge, fee schedules and cost reimbursement. The Medical Center's final reimbursement
is determined after submission of an annual cost report by the Medical Center and audit thereof by
MaineCare. Preliminary setllements have been determined for all years through 2009,

The State of Maine enacted legislation establishing a health care provider tax (State tax). The
enactment of the State tax allowed the State of Maine to add revenues to the State of Maine
General Fund while minimizing the potential lost federal matching funds in the MaineCare
Program. The Medical Center's tax is based on a State of Maine formula which calculates the
annual tax as a percentage of historic net patient service revenue. As a result, the Hospital was
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NORTHERN MAINE MEDICAL CENTER AND SUBSIDIARY
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

September 30, 2014 and 2013

subjected to and recorded $693,388 and $927,535 of State tax in 2014 and 2013, respeclively.
Legislation was passed by the State of Maine imposing a tax on all nursing homes and residential
treatment facilities. This health care provider tax was effective beginning July 1, 2002. Under this
State of Maine regulation, the Medical Center is also required to pay a tax of 6% of its calculated
gross patient service revenue for its nursing home facility. This tax was $242,191 and $239,326 for
fiscal years 2014 and 2013, respectively.

Anthem Blue Cross

Services provided to Anthem Blue Cross subscribers were reimbursed at a discount from
established charges for hospital services and physician payments were based upon a fee
schedule.

Other

The Medical Center has also entered into payment agreements with certain commercial insurance
carriers and health maintenance organizations. The basis for payment to the Medical Center under
these agreements includes prospectively determined rates per discharge and discounts from
established charges.

The amounts which the Medical Center charged at established rates are shown below, along with
the difference between the amounts charged and the estimated amounts realizable under the
third-party reimbursement formula (contractual adjustments), and the amounts classified as free
care,

Net patient service revenue consists of the following at September 30, 2014 and 2013:

2014 2013
Patient service revenue
Routine services $ 8,489,734 $ 8,961,975
Special services 46,415,590 45,724,703
Long-term care services 6,509,299 6,231,197
Medical practices 13.557,183 10,861,705

74,971,806 71,779,580

Deductions from revenue
Contractual allowances (28,801,952) (26,483,871)
Charity care {845,098) (927.844)

(29,647,050) (27.411.715)

Patient service revenue (net of contractual

allowances and discounts) 45,324,756 44,367,865
Provision for doubtful accounts (1,879,489) (1.354,273)
Net patient service revenue $_43.445267 $_43.013,592
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September 30, 2014 and 2013

During 2014 and 2013, net patient service revenue increased by approximately $981,000 and
$989,000, respectively, due to favorable settlemenis and changes in prior year estimated third-
party settlements.

Revenues from the Medicare program accounted for approximately 55% and 56% of the Medical
Center's patient service revenues for the years ended 2014 and 2013, respectively. Revenues
from the MaineCare (the State of Maine's Medicaid program) accounted for approximately 15% of
the Medical Center's patient service revenues for the years ended 2014 and 2013.

Patient service revenue, net of contractual adjustments and discounts (but before the provision for
doublful accounts), recognized during fiscal year ended September 30, 2014 lotaled $45,324,756,
of which $42,567,698 was revenue from third-party payors and $2,767,058 was revenue from self-
pay patients. For the year ended September 30, 2013, net patient service revenue totaled
$44,367,865, of which $41,941,969 was revenue from third-party payors and $2,425,896 was
revenue from selif-pay patients.

Charity Care

The Medical Center maintains records to identify and monitor the level of charity care it provides.
These records include the amount of charges foregone for services and supplies furnished under
its charity care policy, the estimated cost of those services and supplies, and equivalent service
statistics. The following information measures the level of charity care provided for the year ended
September 30:;

2014 2013
Charges foregone, based on established rates $__845008 $_ 927844
Estimated costs incurred to provide charity care $__608,000 $_574.000
Equivalent percentage of charity care services to all services 1.13% 1.29%

Costs of providing charity care services have been estimated based on an overall financial
statement ratio of costs to charges applied to charity care charges forgone.

Defined Contribution Plan

The Medical Center and VMA have a defined contribution annuity plan which covers substantially
all eligible employees. The Medical Center funds the defined contribution plan via bi-weekly
contributions and has an employer matching contribution not to exceed 3% of employee's eligible
compensation. The Medical Center's contributions and expense for fiscal 2014 and 2013 totaled
approximately $370,200 and $350,300, respectively.
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Commitments and Contingencles

Malpraclice Insurance

Prior to October 1, 2014, the Medical Center insured its medical malpractice risk through a
multiprovider captive insurance company. Premiums paid were based upon actuarial determined
amounts to adequately fund for expected losses. The captive retains and funds up to actuarial
expected loss amounts and obtains reinsurance for aggregate claims in excess of funding in
accordance with industry practices. The Medical Center's interest in the captive represents
approximately 16% of the captive at September 30, 2014. The Medical Center has recorded its
portion of the captive's equity, which totals approximately $671,000 and $1,913,000 at September
30, 2014 and 2013, respectively, which is included in other assets in the consolidated balance
sheets, and the change in the Medical Center's interest (prior to any distributions) is included as
part of nonoperating gains (losses) in the consolidated statements of operations. Effective
October 1, 2014, the Medical Center cancelled its policy under the captive and obtained insurance
through another carrier. The policies are effective through October 1, 2015 and reviewable on an
annual basis. The caplive will commence ils "run-off' plan as of October 1, 2014. During the run-
off phase, the Medical Center will remain a subscriber of the captive. The Medical Center will
receive any remaining distributions from the capiive at the time of dissolution.

The Medical Center is subject to complaints, claims, and litigation due to potential claims which
arise in the normal course of business. Financial Accounting Standards Board, Accounting
Standards Update (ASU) 2010-24, Health Care Entities (Topic 954): Presentation of Insurance
Claims and Recoveries, provides clarification to companies in the heaith care industry on the
accounting for professional liability and similar insurance. ASU 2010-24 states that insurance
liabilities should not be presented net of insurance recoveries and that an insurance receivable
should be recognized on the same basis as the liabilities, subject to the need for a valuation
allowance for uncollectible accounts. The Medical Center has evaluated its exposure to losses
arising from potential claims and has properly accounted for them in the consolidated financial
statements as of September 30, 2014 and 2013.

Sell-insurance Program

The Medical Center and VMA self-insure their employee health benefits and have estimated and
recorded amounts to meet the expected obligations under the program. Stop loss insurance
coverage is in effect which limils the Medical Center's exposure fo loss on an individual basis of
$95,000 (excluding services rendered by the Medical Center to participants) and an annual
aggregate basis of $1,862,000 (excluding services rendered by the Medical Center fo
participants). In 2014 and 2013, total expense for healih benefits was approximately $2,334,000
and $1,911,000, respectively. The Medical Center has accrued a liability for this program within
accounts payable and accrued expenses totaling approximately $296,000 and $375,000 at
September 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively. Gross revenues recorded by the Medical Center for
services rendered to participants in the plan were approximately $1,513,200 in 2014 and
$1,199,900 in 2013.
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NORTHERN MAINE MEDICAL CENTER AND SUBSIDIARY
Notes fo Consolidated Financial Statements

September 30, 2014 and 2013

Worker's Compensation Insurance

The Hospital also participates in a workers' compensation insurance plan through an industry
cooperative. Current funding levels are considered adequate to meet future claims. Excess
insurance has been purchased to mitigate the cooperative's exposure on an individual basis.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Medical Center maintains its cash accounts in commercial banks and credit unions which, at
times, may exceed federally insured limits. The Medical Center has experienced no losses in such
accounts. The Medical Cenler believes It is not exposed to any significant risk with regard to cash
and cash equivalents.

Leases

The Medical Center has various leases on a month-to-month basis. Related iease expense
amounted to approximately $65,000 and $70,000 for the years ended September 30, 2014 and
2013, respectively.

The Medical Center has entered into various long-term operating leases for office space and
equipment. The leases carry varying terms and expiration dates ranging from one to four years.
Rent expense under these lease agreements amounted to approximately $339,000 and $328,000
for the years ended September 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively. The approximate future minimum
lease payments required under these operating leases are as follows:

2015 $ 173,656
2016 145,700
2017 92,356
2018 29,722

$_ 441334

The Medical Center leases out some of its facilities and equipment on a tenant-at-will basis. Rental
income from these leases totaled approximately $97,000 and $114,000 for the years ended
September 30, 2014 and 2013, respeclively, and is included in other revenue in the consolidated
statements of operations.
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NORTHERN MAINE MEDICAL CENTER AND SUBSIDIARY
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

September 30, 2014 and 2013

Functional Expense

The Medical Center provides general health care services to residents within its geographic
location. Expenses related to providing these services are as follows for the years ended
September 30:

014 013
Health care services $38,124,131 $36,414,642
General and administrative 6,981,063 7,984,363

$45105184 $44,399,005

Meaningful Use

The Medicare and Medicaid electronic health record (EHR) incentive programs provide a financial
incentive for achieving "meaningful use" of certified EHR technology. The criteria for meaningful
use will be staged in three steps from fiscal year 2011 through 2015. The Medical Center attested
to Stage 1 meaningful use cerlification from the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services
(CMS) and has recorded meaningful use revenues of approximately $540,000 and $1 million in
2014 and 2013, respeclfully. As additional phases are completed and the Medical Center meets
the required objectives, additional financial incentives are anticipated,

The meaningful use altestation is subject to review/audit by CMS in future years. As part of this
process, a final settlement amount for the incentive payments could be established that differs
from the initial calculation, and could result in return of a portion or all of the incentive payments
received by the Medical Center. Management has determined that no allowance is needed against
the established meaningful use receivable at September 30, 2014,
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BerryDunn

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN

¢ ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Board of Trustees
Northern Maine Medical Center and Subsidiary

We have audited, in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards and the standards
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptrolier
General of the United States, the financial statements of Northern Maine Medical Center and
Subsidiary (Medical Center), which comprise the consolidated balance sheet as of September 30,
2014, and the related consolidated statements of operations, changes in net assets and cash flows for
the year then ended, and the related notes to the consolidated financial statements, and have issued
our report thereon dated January 19, 2015.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the consolidated financial statements, we considered the
Medical Center's internal control over financial reporting (internal controf) to determine the audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the
consolidated financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Medical Center's internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Medical Center’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a conirol does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material
misstatement of the entity's financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a
timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control
that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged
with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the preceding paragraph
and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses
or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies
in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may
exist that have not been identified,
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Board of Trustees
Northern Maine Medical Center and Subsidiary

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtalning reasonable assurance about whether the Medical Center's consolidated financial
statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have
a direct and material effect on the determination of consolidated financial statement amounts.
However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objeclive of our audit,
and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The resuits of our tests disclosed no instances of
noncompliance or oiher malters thal are required to be reported under Government Auditing
Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Medical Center's internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed

in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the Medical Center's internal control
and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

Zioug Daenn McNeil § Ferded, LLE.

Portland, Maine
January 19, 2015
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Fom 8868 Application for Extension of Time To File an

(Rov. January 2014) Exempt Organization Return OMB No. 15454709
Department of the Treasury P File a separate application for each return.

Internal Revenue Service B~ Information about Form 8868 and its instructions is at WWW.irs.gov/form886s -

® if you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part | and check this hox OV - X1

*® [f you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part Il {on page 2 of this form).

Do not complete Part [ unless  You have already been granted an automalic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.
Electronic filing (e-gjfe) - You can electronically file Form 8868 if you need a 3-month automatic extension of time to file (6 months for a carporation
required to file Form 890-T), or an addilional (not automatic) 3-month extension of time. You can electronically file Form 8868 to request an extension
of time 1o file any of the forms listed in Part | or Part I with the exception of Form 8870, Information Retum for Transfers Associated With Certain
Personal Benefil Contracts, which must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see Instructions). For more details on the electronic filing of this form,
visit www.irs.gov/efile and click on e-file for Charitles & Nonprofits,

Partl | Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).

A corporation required to fils Form 990-T and requesting an automaltic 6-month exiension - check this box and complete

PArLLONIY e e ettt sa e b e oo et

All other corporations (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and frusts must use Form 7004 to request an extenslon of time
to file income tax returns.

Enter filer's Identifying number

Type or Name of exempt organization or other filer, see Instructions. Employer identification number (EiN) or
print
- Northern Maine Medical Center 01-0234189

na 2
dus d:;ta for | Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions. Social security number (SSN)
firgyorr | 194 HKasgt Main Street
retumn, Ses
Instructions. | Gity, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.

Fort Kent, ME 04743

Enter the Return code for the return that this application Is for (file a separate application for each relum)

Application Return | Application Return
Is For Code |IsFor Code
Form 990 or Form 920-£2 01 Form 990-T (corporation) 07
Form 890-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual} 03 Form 4720 {other than individual) 09
Form 890-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (sec. 401(a} or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

Cindy Dailgle
® The books are in the care of P 194 East Main Street - Fort Kent , ME 04743
Telephone No.p» {207)834-3155 Fax No. b
© |f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, checkthisbox . ¥ I:l
@ If this is for a Group Return, enter the organization’s four digit Group Exemption Number {GEN) - If this is for the whole group, check this
hox D .f it Is for part of the group, check this box P D and atlach a list with the names and EINs of all membeis the exlension is for.
1 lrequest an aulomatic 3-month (6 months for a corporation required to file Form 990-T) extension of time untit
May 15, 2015 » to file the exempt organization return for the organization named above. The extension
is for ihe organization's retum for:
|- 3 1 calendar year

e
> X1 tax year beginning OCT 1, 2013 . and ending SEP 30, 2014

2 Hthe fax year entered In line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: D Initial return D Final return
Changs in accounting period
3a H this application Is for Forms 990-BL, 990-PF, 930-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the lentative lax, less any
nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 3a{ $ 0.
b If this application Is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and
eslimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayiment allowed as a credit. 3bj|$ 0.
¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required,
by using EFTPS (Eleclionic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 3c | B 0.

Caution. If you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawa! {direct debit) with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-E0 and Form 8879-E0 for payment
instructions.

%%1 For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see Instructions, Form 8868 (Rav. 1-2014)
12:31-13
1
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Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2014) Page 2
® {f you are fiting for an Additlonal (Nol Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Partll and checkthisbox . ... -3 w
Note. Only complete Part Il if you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previcusly liled Form 8868,

* |f you are fling for an Autematic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part 1 (on pags 1).

[Part]I]  Additional {Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension of Time. Only fite the original (no copies needed).

Enter filer’s identifying number, see instructions

Typeor | Name of exempt organization or other fiter, see instructions. Employer identification number (EIN) or
rint
gmwm Northern Maine Medical Center 01-0234189
:";:gd;;i:” Number, strael, and room or stite no. if a P.0. box, see Insiructions. Social securily number (SSIN}
rewrnsee L34 East Main Street
Iastuelions- 1 it town or post office, slate, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, ses instructions.
Fort Kent, ME 04743

Enter the Relurn cade for the retumn that this application is for (ille a separate application for each retum)

Application Return | Application Return
Is For Code |Is For Code
Form 990 or Form $80-£2 01 |oaaiinsses R
Form 999-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 {individual) 03 Form 4720 {clher than individual} 09
Form S90-PF 04 Form 5227 ) i0
Form 980T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trusi) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (frust other than above) 0B Form 8870 12

STOP! Do not complete Part 1L if you were not already granted an aulomatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868,
Cindy Daigle
® The books are In the care of P 194 Bast Main Street - Fort Kent , ME 04743

Telephone No, p> (207)834—3155 Fax No. p-
® |f the organizalion does not have an office or place of busingss in the United States, checkihisbox . ... .. > 1
® i this is for & Group Relurn, enter the organization’s four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . 1§ this is for the whole group, check this

box P l:l if itis for parl of the group, check this box P> l:] and atlach a list with lhe names and EINs of all members the exiension Is for,

4 Irequest an additional 3:month extenslon of timauntt _August 15, 2015

5  For calendar year , or other tax year beginning OCT 1, 20 1 3 ,andending SEP 30, 2014

G If the tax year entered iIn line 5 is for less than 12 months, check reason: ] nitial return LT Finat retum

Change in accounting perlod

7 State In detail why you need lhe exiension
Information from third parties has not yet been received. Therefore,
addltional Ctime ig necessary to file a complete and accurale return.

8a | this application is for Forms 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the lentative tax, less any

nenrefundable credils. See instructions.

b |If this application is for Forms 990-PF, 9907, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and estimated
tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment aflowed as a credit and any amount pald TR
previously wilh Form 8868, 8b 18 0.

¢ Balance due. Subtract line 8b from line 8a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by using
EFTPS {Elecironic Federa Tax Payment System). See instruclions. 8ci $ 0.

Signature-and Verification must be completed for Part It only.

Under penalties of pequry, r that, ave e ?J ed this form, Including accempanying schedules and statements, and 1o the best of my knowledge and betief,
| amautheTized lo prepare Ihis forim.

it is frue, correct, and co d i,
Signature - // p // "f'hlie p CPA Date B \5 /’//)S/
p //’ /%,/ Fonm 8868 {Rev. 1-2014)

323842
12:31-13
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Form 990'T

{and proxy tax under section 6033(e))
For catendar year 2013 or olher tax year beginning ocT 1 r 2 0 1 3 . and ending SEP 3 0 ’

Exempt Organization Business Income Tax Return
2014

Department of the Treasury P> Information about Form 950-T and its Instruclions is available at ww\w.irs.gov/form8got.

Internal Revenue Service

P> Do not enter 5N numbers on this form as it may be made public If your organization Is a 501(c)i3).

OMB No. 1545-0687

2013

Open {o Public inspection for
501{c)3) Organizations Only

A |__ICheck box if Name of organization { || Check box if name changed and see instructions.}

DEmployes [dentification number
(Employees’ trust, sea

address changed instructions.)
B Exemptuader section | Print |[Noxrthern Maine Medical Center 01-0234189
50HCH3 ) Tvae | umber, sireel, and room or suite no. If a P.0, box, see instructions. E anretaler Dusiness aclivly codes
[ l40se) [_J220e)| ¥*° 194 East Main Street

[_l4osa [ s30a)

City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code

[ 1500(a) Fort Kent, ME 04743 623000
E{'gfjd"g;'fegj allassels  |F Group exemption number (Ses Instruclions.) |
42,813,880, |acheckorganization type B [ X] 501(c) corporation  [__| 501{c) trust [} 401(a) trust [ Other trust

H Describe the organization's primary unrefated business activity. p» Fitness and Wellnegs Center Facility

| Buring the tax year, was lhe corporation a subsidiary In an affiliated group or a parent-subsidiary controlled group?
i "Yes, enter the name and identifying number of the parent corporation. P>

See Statement 2

|- (X1 Yes

[ JNe

4 Thebooks arein careof B Cindy Dalgle

Part1 | Unrelated Trade or Business Income

Telephone number P (207)834-3155

{A} Income

1a
b
2

¢ Gapital loss deduction for frusts 4g

25,628,

Gross receipls or sales

Less returns and allowances cBalance | i
Gostof goods sold {Schedvle A tine?y . ... ... 2
Gross profit. Sublract line 2 fromlinetc .~
Capital gain net income (attach Form 8949 and Schedule £} 4a

Net gain (foss} (Form 4797, Part|l, line 17) (allach Form4797) | 4b

25,628,

25,628,

Income (loss) fram partnerships and S carporations (aliach slatement)
Rent income (Schedule )

{B} Expenses

Interest, annuilies, royalties, and rents from controlled organizations (Sch. F).

Invesiment income of a section 501(c}(7), {9}, or {17} organizalion {Schedule G)| 9

Exploited exempt activity incomie (Schadule Iy 10

Advertising Income {Schedvler dy ..
Other income (See inslructions; attagh sehedule.)
Total. Combine fines through 12, 13 25,628,

25,628,

Deductions Not Taken Elsewhere (See lnstructions for imitations on deductions.)
(Except for contributions, deductions must be directly connecled with the unrelated business income.)

4
15
16
17
18
19
20
2
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34

Gompensation of officers, directors, and trustees (Schedule K3

14

SAlAMES QNG WAIES || .o

15 14,207.

Repairs and maintenance

18 989.

B O e

Interest (attach schedule)

TaXOS A0 OIS ettt r e

Charitable contributions (See insiructions for limitation rules.)
Depreciation (attach Form 4562} ...

Less depreclation clalmad on Schedule A and elsewhere on return

670.

DBBIBLION ettt et e oo e oot e et

Contributions to deferred compensation plans

Employes benelit programs

28 28,3009,

20 44,175,

30 -18,547.

31

32 -18,547.

SpecHic deduction (Generally $1,000, but see instructions Ior exceptions.)

33 1,000.

Unrelated buslness taxable income. Subtract fline 33 from fine 32. H line 33 is greater than Ilne 32, enter the smaller of zero or
ling 32

34 —18,§47.

32807
12-12-13
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Fomees-T2013)  Northern Maine Medical Center

01-0234189 Page

| Partill| Tax Computation

35 Organizations Taxable as Corporations, See instructions for 1ax compulation.
Controlled group members {seclions 1561 and 1563) check here P [T see instructions and:
a Enter your share of the $50,000, $25,000, and $9,925,000 taxable income brackets (in ihat order):
i s | @ | o |
b Enter organization's share of; (1) Additional 5% tax {not more than $11,750} |3 |
(2) Additional 3% tax (not more than $100,000) ... |8 |
¢ Income tax on the amount on line 34
36 Trusts Taxable at Trust Rates, See instructions for tax computation. Income tax on the amount on line 34 from:
[ taxrate schedute or - [_] Schedule  (Form 1041)

37 Proxy lax. SeeinslrgctiOnS | e e

38 Alternative minimumtax

39 Tolal. Add lines 37 and 38 to line 35¢ or 36, WHEhBVEr APPUBS  .....oooviiiiiiiieeeiiie i eeetee vt e et eeae s easrsssraeieaaneees

[PartiV] Tax and Payments

40a Foreign tax eredit (corporations attach Form 1118, trusts attach Form 1116) .| 40a

b Other credits {see inslructions}

¢ General business credit. Attach Form 3800 40¢

d Credit for prior year minimum lax (attach Form 8801 0r 8827) ... ]40d

¢ Total credits. Add lines 40a throvgh 40d
41 Subtract line 40e from line 39

42 Other taxes. Check if from: L) Form 4255 1 Form 8611 ) Form 8697 [__] Form 8866 [__] Other fattach schedute)

43 Totaltax. Addlines 41and d2
44 a Payments: A 2012 overpayment crediled to 2013 44a

40e

b 2013 estimated lax PaYMENIS e 44b

¢ Tax deposited with Form 8868 440

d Foreign organizations: Tax paid or withheld at source {see Instructions) 44d

@ Backup withholding (see Instructions) e 44e

i Credit for small employer health insurance premiums {Attach Form 8841} 44f

0 Other credits and payments; [ Tform 2439
[ Trom 4136 {7 other Tolal b | 4dp

45 Total paymenls. Add lines ddathrough 440 | .. ...
46  Estimated tax penalty {see instructions). Check if Form 2220 Is attached B> []
47 Tax due. If line 45 is lass than the total of lines 43 and 46, enter amount owed

48  Overpayment. I line 45 Is larger than the total of lines 43 and 46, enter amount overpaid

49  Enter the amount of line 48 you want: Credited to 2014 estimated tax ¥ | Refunded P

| Statements Regarding Certain Activities and Other Information (see instructions)

1 Atany time during the 2013 calendar year, did the organizalion have an interest In o1 a slanature or other authority over a financial account (bank, Yes | No

securities, or other) in a fareign country? [f YES, the organization may have to file Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Forei

Accounts. If YES, enter the name of the foreign country here P>

on Bank and Financlal

2 Duing the tax year, did the organizallon recelve a distribullon from, or was it th& Granltor of, or Tansieror 10, a ToTelgn ust s
i YES, sea Instructions Tor other forms the organizatonmay have 1o flB, .. . it iiiiiiiivere e eam e aeessiasaens

3 Enfer the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the tax year B §

Schedule A - Cost of Goods Sold. Enter method of inventory valuation = N/A

1 Inventory at beginning of year . 1 6 Inventoryatendofyear ... .. ...
2 Purehases 2 7 Cost of goods sold. Subteact line 6
3 Costoflabor . . 3 trom line 5., Enter here and in Part), line2
48 Additional section 263A costs {alt. schedule} | 4a 8 Do the rules of section 263A (with respect to
b Other costs {attach schedule} 4h property produced or acquired for resale) apply o
5 Total, Add lines 1throughdb ... | & We organization? ... ...
Under penalties of perjury, 1 declare 1hat 1 have examined his return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledga and bellef, it Is true,
Sign correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than laxpayer) s based on af} information of which preparer has any knowledge. .
May tha [RS discuss this relurn with
Here > CEO the preparer shown below {sea
STgnature of ollcer Date Tile Instructions)? Yes [ | No
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check 1| if {PTIN T
Paid Barbara J. McGuan, [Barbara J. McGuan, self- employed
Preparer [CPA CPA 08/10/15 P00219457

Use Only Lfimsrame » Berry Dunn McNelil & Parker, LLC

FirmsEIN p  01-0523282

P.0O. Box 1100
Fim'saddress p Portland, ME 04104-1100

Photeno. (207) T775-2387

323711 12-12-13
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Form 990-T(2013) Northern Maine Medical Center

01-0234189

Page 3

Schedule C - Rent Income (From Real Property and Personal Property Leased With Real Property)(se instructions)

1. Description of property

)
2
)
{4)
2. Rentreceived or accrued
, Deductions directly connected with tha inc i
(@) oy g s o e e s | s cnsevodon
10% but not mora than 5034} the rent Is based on prafit or incoma}
)
)]
3
{4)
Total 0. | 0,
{c) Total income, Add totals of columns 2{a} and 2(b). Enter {b) Total deductions.
here and on page 1, Part}, line 6, column (A) > 0. [Fariines s pr 0.
Schedule E - Unrelated Debt-Financed Income (see instructions)
3. Peductions directly conneclted with or alfocable
2. Gross income from 1o debt-financed property
1. Description of debt-financed proparty %igﬁ;ﬂ’:}gp‘ﬁf ’ (@) S“gﬂ';::;_iﬂsacg:gﬂ‘i‘:}!alT"n (bégégﬁfsii?éﬂgﬂs

()]

@

3

{4

4,

Amount of averaga acquisition

dept on or allecable fo debt-financed

properly {attach schedule)

6. Average adjusted basis
of or allocable fo
debt-financed property
(attach scheﬁm)

by column 5

6. Column 4 divided

7. Gross Income
reportable {column
2 x cofumn B}

8. Allocable deductions
(column 6 x total of columns

3{a)and 3{b)

(1} %
2 %
@) %
(4} %
Enter here and on page 1, Enter hera and on page 1,
Part |, line 7, column {A). Part |, lina 7, column {B).
TOMRIS oo scemtss st > 0. 0.
0.

Total dividends-recelved dedugtions includad in ¢olumn 8

Schedule F - interest, Annuities, Royalties, and Rents From Controlled Organizations (see instructions)

1. Name of controiled organization

Exempt Controfled Organizations

Employer Id;aniiﬁcalion
number

Net unrelated incoms
{lnss) {sea instuctions)

Total of specified
payments made

4

5. Part of column 4 that Is.
Included In the controffing
organization's gross incame

8. Deductions directly
connected with income
In column &

)

@)

&)

{4}

Nonexempt Controlled Organizations

7. Taxable income

8. Netunrelated incoma {loss)

9, Total of specified payments

§0, Part of column @ that is included

11. Deductions directly connected

{see instrucilens) made In the controlling organization’s with income In column 10
goss income
(1}
2
3)
{4)
Add columns 5 and 10. Add columns 6and 11,
£nter hero and on page 1, Part!, Enter here and on pags 1, Part ),
line 8, column {A) iine 8, column (B}
TOLS ettt e ensesncnsareceennen P 0. 0.
323721 12-12-13 Form 990-T (2013)
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Form 990-7 (2013) Noxrthern Maine Medical Center 01-0234189 Page 4

Schedule G - Investment Income of a Section 501(c)(7), (9}, or (17) Organization
(see instructions}

3. Deductions 5. Total deductions
1. Description of income 2_ Amount of incoms directly connected 4{‘ Sﬁi-a;ﬁdgs} and sst-asides
{altach schedule} (atiach schedule} {col. 3 plus cal. 4}
U]
{2)
(3)
{4
Enter here and on page 1, Enter hero and on page 1,
Part |, line 9, column (A). Part |, tine 9, column (8).
Totals ... > 0. 0.
Schedule i - Explouted Exempt Actlwty income, Other Than Advertising Income
{see instructions}
4. Nt Income {loss)
2. Gross ’ 3. Expenses frorn unrefated trade or 5. Gross Income 7. Excess exempt
1. Dascription of unrelated business df"?;:w C(;"uneﬁ‘:md business (column 2 from activity that ?t. .besmt;‘lsef ;xp‘e nses (Icotum;l
axplolied aclivity income from w:ﬁ E;fe'afedon minus column 3}. Ha is not unrelated 8 ::Iolﬂri g ¢ b;’: "gts;'%rlé";‘ga *
trade or business business Income galn, ?::23;:.9700‘3' 5 business Income n ::lo,umn 4. n
m
&)
3
4
Enter here and on Enter here and on Enter here and
page 1, Parti, pags 1, Partd, onpags 1,
line 10, cal. {A). line 10, cot. {B). Partil, lins 26,
Tolals ... [ 0. 0. 0.
Schedule J Advertlsmg Income (ses instructions)
rt1 | Income From Periodicals Reported on a Consolidated Basis
2. Gross 4, Advertising gain 7. Excess readership
i L ad\..'enisln 3. pirect or {loss}{col. 2 minus 8. circutation 8. Readership cosls (cofumn 6 minus
» Nama of periodicat Income 9 adverlisiag costs | col. 3). f & gain, compute Incoms costs column 5, but not more
cols. 5 through 7. 1han column 4}
)
@
3
{4
Totals {carry 1o Part I, ling (5)) ...... > 0. 0. g.

Income From Periodicals Reported on a Separate Basis (For each periodical listed in Part i, fillin
columns 2 through 7 on a fine-by-line basls.)

4, Advedtising galn 7. Excess readership
i . ag;g{;ﬁf 3. birect or (loss) {col. 2 minus 5, circulation 6. Readership costs {column 6 miaus
+ Name of periodical inc::me 4 advertising costs  jeol, 3} i a galn, computa incoma cosis column 5, but not more
cols. & through 7. than column 4}
W)
@
@8
)
Totals from Part | 0. 0. 0.
Enter hese and on Enter here and on Enter here and
page t, Patl, page 1, Part), on pags 1,
line 11, col, {A). ling 19, col. (B). Part I}, line 27.
Totals, Part Il {lines 1-5) ... B 0. 0. 0.
Schedule K - Compensatlon of Officers, Directors, and Trustees (see instructions)
l'3' F;Hce?l:: 4, Compensation aliributable
1. Name 2. Title Emebu;“:;:s o {o unrelated business
() %
2 %
3 %
(4) %
Total. Enter here and onpage 1, Part 1L H08 T4 Lo eeeeneeerrenneee P Q.
s2a731 Form 990-T {2013)
12-12-13
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Northern Maine Medical Center 01-0234189
Form 990-T Other Deductions Statement 1
Description Amount
Supplies 2,524,
Utilities 13,164,
Occupancy 12,243,
Miscellaneous 378.
Total to Form 990-T, Page 1, line 28 28,309.
Form 990-T Parent Corporation's Name and Identifying Number Statement 2

Corporation's Name

Identifying No

Northern Maine Medical Center 01-0234189
Form 990-T Net Operating Loss DPeduction Statement 3
Loss

Previously Loss Available
Tax Year Logs Sustained Applied Remaining This Year
09/30/11 34,290, 0. 34,290. 34,290,
09/30/12 32,194, 0. 32,194, 32,194,
09/30/13 39,967. 0. 39,967. 39,967,
NOL Carryover Available This Year 106,451. 106,451.

73 Statement(s} 1, 2, 3
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15060810 757052 110374

- 4962

Department ¢f the Treasury
Interna! Revenue Service

Depreciation and Amortization 990-T
{Including Information on Listed Property)

(99) P See separate Instructions. I Attach to your tax return.

OMB No, 1545-0172

2013

Altachment
Sequenca No, 179

Name{s} shown on seturn Business or aclivity 1o which 1hls form refates

Identifying number

Northern Maine Medical Center Form 990-T Page 1 01-0234189
| Par l| Election To Expense Cestain Property Under Section 179 Note: If you have any listed property, complete Part V before you complete Part |,
1 Maximum amount (seeinstructions) 1 500,000.
2 Total cost of section 179 property placed in service (see Instructions} 2
3 Threshold cost of section 179 preperty hefore reduction inlimitation 3 2,000,000,
4 Reducilon in limitation. Subtract ine 3 from line 2. If zero or less, enter -0 4
5 Dollar limitation for tax year. Sublract Iine 4 from iina t. H zero or less, enter -0-. If married filing separately, see instructions reervresareees 5
6 {a} Description of preperty (b} Cost {business usa only} {c} Elected cost
7 Listed properly. Enter the amount fromiine29 7
8 Tolal elected cost of section 179 property. Add amounts in column {c), ines6and?7 8
9 Tenlative deduction. Enter the smaller of lineSorline 8 g
10 Carryover of disallowed deduction from fine 13 of your 2012 Form 4562 10
11 Business income limitation. Enter the smaller of business income (not less than zergy orline 11
12 Section 179 expense deduction. Add lines 9 and 10, but do not enter more than fine 11 ........ 12
13 Canyover of disallowed deduction to 2014. Add lines 8 and 10, less line 12 ... >| 13 |
Note: Do nof use Part If or Part Iif below for listed properly. Instead, use Parl V,
I_Pral’ll[ Spectal Depreciation Allowance and Other Depreciation (Do not include listed property.)
14 Special depreciation alfowance for qualitied property (other than listed property) placed in service during
TBIAXYOAT et ettt e b e e 14
15 Property subject to section 168(f){1} election 15
16_Other depreciation (INCIugINg AC R ) . i iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiciiiiiiieiiiiiai 16

IT’al’t li MACRS Depreciation {Do not include listed property.) (See Instructions.}

Section A

17 MACRS deductions for assets placed in service in tax years beginning before 2013

18 1 you are electing to group any asssls placed in service dusing the lax year Inta one or more generat asset accounts, check here

Section B - Assets Placed In Service During 2013 Tax Year Using the General Depreciation System

B (b} Month and (c) Basis for depreciation {d) Recovery _ _
(a} Grassification o1 property year placed {businessfinvestment use od {e} Convention | (f} Method (g} Depreciation deduction
in service only - see instructions} periaf

19a 3-year properly

b 5-year propery

G 7-year properly

d 10-vear property

e 15-year properly

f 20-year properly

g 25vyear property 25 yis. S/L

h  Resldential rentat propery ! 275 yrs, M S,

/ 27.5 yrs. M S/L
. / 39 yrs. M SiL
i Monresidential real property / b4 MM S/l
Section C - Assels Placed in Service During 2013 Tax Year Using the Aiternative Depreciation System

20a__ Class life ' - S

b 12-year 12 yrs. SiL

¢ 40-year / 40 yrs, MbA S/t
Part V| summary (See instructions)
21 Listed property. Enteramount from Iine 28 21
22 Total. Add amounts fromline 12, lines 14 through 17, lines 13 and 20 in column (g}, and line 21.

Enter here and on the appropriate lines of your retuin, Partnerships and S corporations - seelinstr. ... | 22 670.

23 For assels shown above and placed in service during the current year, enter the
portion of the basis attributable lo section 263A costs

23

316251

12-18-1a  LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions.
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Form 4562 {2013) Northern Maine Medical Center 01-0234189 page 2

P Listed Prop;erly (Include automobiles, certain other vehicles, certain computers, and property used for entertainment, recreation, or
amusement.

Note: For any vehicle for which you are using the slandard mileage rale or deducting lease expense, complete anly 24a, 24b, columns (a}
through (c) of Section A, all of Section B, and Section C if applicable.

Section A - Depreciation and Other Information (Caution: See the Instructions for limits for passenger automobifes.)

24a Do you have evidence lo support the businessfinvestmentuse claimed? | Jves 1 | No | 24b K “Yas,* is the evidence written? I Ivesl Ino
(a) S;gﬁ BI}(S?T)IBSSI' (d) Basls for ((:l(:[)xeclaliun 0 ta) (h') i Eiegll)ed
@ofieidaste) | et | wesimant | B0 | eeermment | R | IR | O | socton o
25 Special depreclation allowance for qualified Ested property placed in service during the tax year and "
used more than 50% In a qualified BUSINESS USE ... ... eeeescvensrennees | 28
26 Property tised more than 50% in a qualified business use:
%
%
Lo %
27 Property used 50% or less in a qualified business use:
% S/ -
% SA -
i % S/L -
28 Add amounts In column {h), lines 25 through 27. Enter here andontine 21, paged I 28
29 Add amounts In column (i), fine 26. Enter here and online 7, page 1 .................. tetcreeereneieaeeiesnreieeieeeenees, | B

Section B - Information on Use of Vehicles
Complate this section for vehicles used by a sole proprietor, partner, or other “more than 5% owner,” or related person. |f you provided vehicles
to your employees, first answer the questions In Section C to see if you meet an exception to completing this section for those vehicles.

(a) {b) (c) {d) {e} U]
30 Total businessfinvesiment miles driven during the Vehicle Vehicle Vehicle Vehicle Vehicle Vehicle
year {do not include commuting miles) =~~~
31 Total commuting miles driven during the year
32 Total olher personal {noncommuting} miles
dOVEN . e
33 Tolal miles driven during the year,
Addlines30through32 ...
34 Was the vehicle available for personal use Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
during off-duty hours?
35 Was the vehicle used primaiily by a more
than 5% owner or related person?
36 Is another vehicle available for perscnal
UBET i et eeeans

Section C - Questions for Employers Wha Provide Vehicles for Use by Their Employees
Answer these questions to determine if you meet an exception to completing Sectlion B for vehicles used by employees who are not more than 5%
owners or related persons.
37 Do you maintain a written policy statement that prohibits all personal use of vehicles, including commuting, by your Yes No
BINDIOYBEST ittt et ce e eeee e e et s e e s et ettt bt
38 Do you maintaln a written policy statement that prohibits personal use of vehicles, except commuting, by your
employees? See the instructions for vehicles used by corporate officers, directors, or 1% or more owners
39 Do you ltreat all use of vehicles by employees as personal use?
40 Do you provide more than five vehicles to your employees, obtain information from your employees abotit
the use of the vehiclas, and retain the Information received?
41 Do you meet lhe requirements conceming qualified automobile demonstrationuse?
Note: If your answer {0 37, 38, 39, 40, or 41 is “Yes,” do not complets Saction B for the covered vehicles.
Part VI:| Amortization

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e} (n
Desecription of costs Date amgitizatign Amortizable Coda Amortiztion Amortization
begins amount section perind er pesgentage for this year

42 Amorlization of costs that begins during your 2013 tax year:

43 Amortization of cosis that began before your 2013 tax year 43

44 Total. Add amounts in column {f). See the instructions for where to report 44
316252 12-19-13 Form 4562 (2013}
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Form 8868 Application for Extension of Time To File an
(Rev. January 2014) Exempt Organization Return

P File a separate application for each return.

OMB No. 1646-1709

Depariment of 1ha Freasury
Internal Revenue Service B Information about Form 8868 and lts Instructions is at www.irs.goviformases -

® |f you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part land checkthisbox . . . P L]

© |f you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part 1l {on pags 2 of this form).

Do not complete Part it unfess  you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.

Etectronic filing (e-firg) . You can electronically file Form 8868 if you need a 3-month automatic extension of time to file (8 months for a corporation
required to file Form 990-T}, or an additional (not automatic) 3-month extension of time. You can electronically file Form 8868 to request an extension
of time to file any of the forms listed in Part | or Part Il with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers Associated With Certain
Personal Benefit Contracts, which must be sent to the IRS in paper format {see instructions). For more details on the electronic filing of this form,
visit wivw.irs.gov/elife and click on e-file for Charities & Nonprofits.

Partl | Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).
A corporation required to file Form 880-T and requesting an automatic 6-month extension - check this box and complete
PAILLONY oo oo e e ee e e e e ee e et ee e et B>

Al other corporations (including 1120-C fiters), parinerships, REMICs, and trusts must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time

to fife income tax returns. Enter filer's identifying number

Type or Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions, Employer identification number (EiN) or
print
oty o Northern Maine Medical Center 01-0234189
due date for | Nurnber, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions. Social security number {SSN)
finayor | 194 East Main Street
instructions. | - Gity, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.
Fort Kent, ME 04743

Enter the Return code for the return that this application is for (fite a separate application for each returm)

Application Return | Application Return
Is For Code {lis For Code
Form 890 or Form 880-E2 01 Form 990-T (corporation) o7
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 (other than individual) 09
Form 980-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 980-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

Cindy Daigle
® Thebooksareinthecareof B 194 East Main Street - Fort Kent, ME 04743

Telephone No. b (207)834-3155 Fax No, pr
© If the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, checkthisbox ... P 1
® |f this is for a Group Relurn, enter the organization’s four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this is for the whole group, check this
box P B . If it is for part of the group, check this box P D and attach a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for.
1 lrequest an automatic 3-month (6 months for a corporation required to file Form 990-T) extension of time until
August 15, 2015 , to file the exempt organization return for the grganization named above, The exlension
is tor the organization's retum for:
b calendar year or
[ taxyearbeginning OCT 1, 2013 ,andending SEP 30, 2014
2 i the tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: D Initial return D Final return
Change in accounting period
3a If this application is for Forms 990-BL, 990-PF, 9907, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 3a ]| $ 0.
b If this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and
estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit. b 8 0.
¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required,
by using EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 3c | & 0.
Caution. If you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) with this Form 8868, see Form 8453.E0 and Form 8879-EC for payment
instructions.
g.gﬁn For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form B8E8 (Rev. 1-2014)
12-31-13
1
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